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ODISHA POWER GENERATION CORPORATION LTD. G}
CIN: U401040R19845GC001429 o
{ A Govt. Company of the State of Odisha) 9.,.»@..,

Zone — A, 7" Floor, Fortune Towers, Chandrasekharpur, Bhubaneswar - 751023, Odisha.
Phone No-0674-2303765-66, FAX: 0674-2303755/56

Ref No.OPGC /PWL/WE Date: 25.11.2021

To
The Chief General Manager{PP)
GRIDCO Ltd.

Bhubaneswar.

Sub: Half Yearly Fuel Price Adjustment Bill for the year 2021-22{wWithout prejudu:e) of
Unit-l and Il of Ib Thermal Power Station.

Ref: PPA Dtd.13.08.1996 & amended dtd.19.12.2012

Dear Sir,

Please find attached herewith Haif Yearly Fuel Price Adjustment Bill of Unit- and || of
tb Thermal Power Station for the year 2021-22 (without prejudice) as per PPA along with
Statutory Auditors Certificate.

Kindly make necessary arrangement to ¢lear the amount.

Yours faithfully,

Ench: As above

| )%“ll

.(Finahce)}

@f L D.G.

c.c. to {1) Director{Finance) GRIDCO Ltd. , Bhubaneswar-22 for kind information.

(2} Branch Manager, Union Bank of India, Main Branch, Janpath, Bhubaneswar for kind
“information.
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SINGH RAY MISHRA & CO.

N CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS ‘
H.O.: Premise No.4(P) & 5(P), 3* Floor, BMC Panchadeep Con_}piex, Bhouma Nagar, Unit- |V Market,
o Bhubaneswar-751001, Odisha _

Ph: 0674-2533439, Mob: 9437003439, Email: stm.bbsr@gmaif.com -
Branches: Kolkata Ph: 22280568, Patna Ph; 2535819, New Delhi Ph: 22476150, Ranchi Ph: 9934602

TO WHOM SO EVER IT MAY CONCERN

provided to us, we do hereby certify that the statement of Provisional Haif Yearly Fuel Price
Adjustment bill for Rs, 29,83,61,534 ( Rupees Twenty nine crore eight three lakhs sixty one
thousand five hundred thirty four only) from 01.04.2021 to 30.09.2021 enclosed herewith are
in accordance with the Clause No. 9 of Power Purchase Agreement dated 13.08.199¢ between
the Company and GRIDCO Limited,

Far Singh Ray Mishra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 318121F

DNCihr.

CA LK. Mishra

Parther

M.No : 052796

UDIN ; 21052796AAAADE2269

Place : Bhubaneswar
Date : 25.11.2021
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ODISHA POWER GENERATION CORPORATION LIMITED ’
PO-BANHARPALI, DIST-JHARSUGUDA, PIN-768 234 E
PROVISONAL HALF YEARLY ADJUSTMENT BILL: 2021 - 22
BILL NO- BSMFPAQ12122 (F;rovistonal)
DATED: 2511112021
CUSTOMER: GRIDCO Ltd.
Without Frejudice
L]l PARTICULARS Reference Amount in Rs.
Annexure-| (Stafutory
1 Monthly Fuel Price Adjustment Auditor's Certificate) 28.84.02,504
2 tess : import cost adjustment Annexura-V 40,970
3 Net amount of BIl [1-2] 29,83,61,534

g%ﬁm

Fat
WGeneml Manager {Financh) /
isha Power Generation Corporation Lid
Bhubaneswar
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MONTHLY FUEL PRICE VARIATION ADJUSTMENT 2021.93 ANNEXURE |
UNIT # 18 2 1B THERMAL POWER STATION
COAL
WTD AVG
JEAT | BASEGCV|  Base ACTUAL GCV| PRICE AS | DIFFERENTIAL| DifFERenTiAL | TOTAL  COAL&
Au Consp.{  Exportto  |FROM COAL|  COAL PRICE OIL BILL RS (10 OF
Month | At B GRIDCO  ( KCALKWH | KCALKG | coaL | OF COAL | RECENED | 10 me by oo TG BE BILLED MEPVA O
‘ . HCAUKGKCM|  RSIMT | Paiselkwh | s, (3 X16)100 o
Hc Kes RS/MT Pes PO {monthly}+i7)
) N 3 12 13 13 15 16 17 l 18 .
/i 20,82 57 670 3109 7573 2970|7594 01 11,0346 2,30.90,869 30637897
. 21,77,96,550 3101 1573 2622( 164836 20,7403 4,51,71662 5.20,26.434 |
o 15,96,46,730 3101 1573 2580 171879 432919 | 59114088 7.61.15.254
2 16,34,63.740 3101 1573 2801 153120 10,7330 1,75.44,574 2,70,75,735 |
3104 157 2705 1588 16 217530 | 47545433 6,02,81,012
1 3101 1573 2802) 160148 R 17 513 3,84,52.071 5,12.55,373
: Tt - Total: | 24,09,18,678 29,84,02,504 |

I I




Annexure-V
DETAILS OF iIMPORT MADE DURING THE YEAR E Ch
2024.22 nergy Charge
Month Import in KWh
Apr-21 146,730 31,97.66,951
May-21 33,28,14,908
Jun-21 24,39,56,168
Jul-21 24,97 88,941
Aug-21 33,39,96,084
Sep-21 33,55,08,71¢9
Total 1,46,730 1,81,58,31,771
[Fuel Price Adjustment | 29,84,02,504 |
Total Energy Charge Rs 2,11,42,34 275
Units exported kWhr 1,16,82,93,810
Average Rate Rs/kWhr 1.7792
Cost of Power Imported Rs 2,61,065
Impert cost alreday adjusted by GRIDCO @ 1.5 per
kKWhr in monthiy biliing * 2,20,095
Balance to be adjusted Rs 40,970
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MONTHLY FUEL PRICE VARIATION ADJUSTMENT 2021-22
UNIT#71&21B THERMAL POWER STATION
OiL,
I
. DIFFERENT
1Au. Cans WTD AVG  |BASE PRICE WITD AVG BASE GCy HEAT FROM 1AL TO BE PIFFERENTIAL TO
Month e e Export to GRIDCD PRICE QIL Ol RS/KL GCV OIL, DIL KeaiiLtr | oIl KeallkWh BE BILLED Rs. (3X Lo 0 ratie 80;10
% A BILLED
RsiKL Pom Pos KcallLtr Kos Ho 9100
Paise/kWh
T 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 g 10
Apra21 9.50% 20,9257 870 46,622.54 37,287.23 10000 10096 35.00 36065 75,46.327 43,494 41 45 303.44 46,622.54
Mary-21 9.50% 21,77 86,550 46,822.54 37,297.23 16000 16020 35.00 3.6065 78,54,773 43,404 41 4630324 4862254
Juni 9.50% 15,98,46,730 48,636.68 | 37.297.23 10000 10000 35.00 4.3854 7001185 | 51628.05 4830439 48,636.68
i 9.50% 16,34,63.740 52 375.47 37,297 23 10600 10039 35.00 5.8314 95,32,161 55,233.24 5205704 52 375.47
Aug-21 9.50% 21,85.69,520 52,375.47 3729723 |- 10000 10600 35.00 5.831¢ 1.27,45 578 55,233.24 5205784 52,375.47
Bar 9.50% 21,85 59 400 §2,375.47 37,287.23 10000 10000 35.00 5.8314 1,28,03 502 55,233.24 52057.04 52,375 47
TOTAL, 1.18,82,93,810 Total §,74,83,027




BILLS RAISED DURING 2021.25
Eshtablishment| soc and
MONTH EXPORT FIXED VARIABLE ELT.DUTY | fundto ERPC | MOC paid | wWater tax Others | TCS(2061H)|  TOTAL (Rs)
CHARGES CHARGES
Kolkata OFPTCL
2052,57.670 | 3173.00.060 3779766 557 11449676 243483 | 7285950 550,003 55.66.30 1
217,968,550 | 217300000 33.08.14.508 T12 45 596 275,603 | 7555745 5.03.940 56,90.58.7
15.96,46,730 | 21.73.00 000 24.,39.56.168 7 19.12.629 3200000 " 3,79.1071 | 7610703 48.44588
16,34,63,740 | 20.46.34.977 24 97 88,941 87.32.059 279,171 7558.745 | 3745453 47338 3
21,85,69,520 | 22.99 65 083 33.39.06.084 29.40.854 2.78,171 ] 76.10.703 53.09.61 5
21,955,400 | 51.73.00.000 33.55.08.719 176,54 907 276171 78.10.703 57.28.63 5
1,18,62,93,810 | 1,30,38,00,000 | 7878631757 6.44.35.701 32.00.000 | 1635.770 | 458,359,588 | 774483 175903 3,25.81,617,

-~
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CALGULATION OF WERIGHTED AVERAGE COST OF COAL FOR 21-22 .
COAL

MONTH oB PURCHASE Other Cont CONSUMPTION | WTD.AVE COST of Transbar{pdT} Closing Stock of Coal

: - - COAL (Rate Rsiwr)|  COns.Valus -

§ Qly{MT) Valus in Rs, Qty.[MTy Valus in Rs. DR Note G Note KCT LIMFR Qty.(MT} TranstferihiT} Transter{amount} | Oty.{MT} AMOUNT _

Agr-21 53.867 9.39,77,132 5,10.834.30 80,3452,051 - - 2.68.926.00 1,554.81 1  3330,29 351,97 33370849 | 53193472907 2203600 3.51,57,39258

.wi,xww,m“ 22,058 3,51,5%,393 5,25,452.00 81.65,47,521 4,37,58,253 £7,47.203 22536600 164535 |  37.2679,411.00 3,16,033.10 |  51,03,85,30048 5,083.90 83,76,158.7¢
o RIEY 5,085 83,78,159 2.45,503.20 29,24, 51,547 3,54,65,000 - 13,35,821 1.83,509.00 1718.79 ¢ 331,51 0087163 357340 £1.41922.68 £7,205.70 11338745268
.3 7,110 i1,33,47.433 197,196,290 210176076 30,62,101 245,05 240 10,23.843 1,71,656.00 1.531.20 16.28.39,173.30 19,432 .80 2,92.56671.39 73,187.10 11,20.74,288.91
e 73,187 11,20,79,188 197,302.30 31,2822 006 83,31,602 44,61,200 16.24,354 2.26.991.00 L588.36 |  373,75332.05 497170 78,55,848.53 2853670 |  45320,810.01

LBt 28,557 4,53, 20,810 20,408 50 34,82,54 005 93.58,574 59,72,788 11,44 383 2.29.048.00 1,808.49 |  2668,15,070 85 213388 33,26,877.5¢ 17,757.80 1243301581
e 41.02.66,155 19.00.716.90 2.89,4523 607 9,95,75,563 4.20,86.431 - $5.68.524 12,56,496.00 207,78,47,521 8,79,930 159,98 71 880

N




CALCULATION OF WEIGHTED AVERAGE COST OF LD0.2021-22
oiL.
:MGZ? oB PURCHASE CONSUMPTION B CL_Stock
Qty.[KL) Value in Rs, Qty (KL} Value in Rs, Qty.(KL) Rate . Value in Rs. Qty . (KL) Value in Rs.
At 508,699 2,38,12 395 299.55 1.64,40,854 180.82 49,494 T 85,49,380 628432 3,1 A.om“%wl
May: 628.432 3,11,03,868 - - 13343 49,454 65,995,089 | 485,102 245,04.77¢
dun-2i 495,102 2,45,04,775 174.76 1,00,78,837 142,90 51,628 7377751 | 526 989 2.72,05 864
525959 2,72.05,864 300.00 1.84,69,764 Em.m%lu 55,233 61,725,588 716.085 3.95,50,041
i 716.085 3.95,50,041 - - 81.83 55233 45,19,460 634.230 3,5€,30,580
N 834230 3,50,30.580 - - 16,16 55,233 8,92,569 518.070 3,41,38,011
SR 774.308 4,49,89,454 665,977 3,44,63,837.83
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CALCULATION OF WEIGHTED AVERAGE COST OF F0-2021-22 kg
oiL
MONTH o8 PURCHASE CONSUMPTION ¢l stock
Qty(KL) Value in Rs. Qty{KL) Value in Rs. Qty.(KL) Rate Value in Rs, Qty.(KL} Value in Rs.
Apr-21 509,690 2,14,03,857 29555 1,60,67,112 180,816 46 303.443 83,72,403.36 628,432 2.90,98 565
May-21 628.432 2,90,98,565 - 133.330 46,303,443 61,73,638.06 195,102 2.29,24 527
Jun-21 495.102 2,29,24,927 174.76 94,327,247 14..902 48.304.311 69,02,782,59 526,959 2,54 54 391
Jui-29 526,959 254,54 391 300.00 1,75,95,387 110.904 52,057,535 57,73,433.27 716.055 3,72.76,345
Aug-21 716.055 3.72.76,345 - 87,825 52,057.935 42,59,640.56 534.230 3,30.16.704
Hopa1 634,230 3,30,16,704 - 16.150 52,057.935 8,41,256.24 618.070 3.21.75.448
774.31 4.,30,84,745.20 661.937 2,97,085.00 3,23,23,154.07

i
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Sil RA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS ‘
H.0.: Premise No.4(P) & 5(P), 3 Flaor, BMC Panchadeep Complex, Bhouma Nagar, Unit- IV Market,
Bhubaneswar-751001, Odisha
Ph: 0674-2533439, Mob: 9437003439, Emait: srm.bbsr@gmail.com
e Brapohes: Kolkata Phe 22280568, Patna Phe 2535819, New Delhi Ph: 22476150, Ranchi Phe GD34002E4T

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

1o The Members of Odisha Yower Generation Corporation Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Finandal Statements
Opinion

We nave audited the Standaione Fingocisl Statements of Gdisha Fower Generation Corporation Limited{ the
Company” ), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss (inciuding
Other Comprehensive Incorne}, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flews for the year
then ended, and Notes to the financial statements including a surnmary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory informationtherein after referred to as "Standalone Financial Statements”).

i cur opinion and te the best of our informarion and aceording to the explanations given 1o us, the aforeszid
standalone financial staterments give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 {the "Act") in the
manner 5o fequired and give & true and fair view in cordormity with the Indian Accounting Standards arescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {indian Accounting Standards} Ruies, 2015, as amended
{"Ingd AS"} and other accounting principles generally accepted in tadia, of the state of atfairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2021, and #ts loss 2nd other comprehansive income, changes Ia equity and its cash Aows for the Vear
ended on that date.

Basis for Oplnion

Vve conducted our audit in accordance with the Srandsrds on AUGHING (5As), issued by the institute of Chartersd
ACCountants of india, as specifind under section 185{10} of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities of the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements saction of
OUr report, We are independent of the Camparny in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Aceountants of Indis (ICAI), together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to cur audit of the
standalone financal statements under the provisions of the Act and Rules there ander, and we have fulfilied cur
other ethical responsibifities in aceordance with these requirerents and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the

audit evidence we have abtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit oplnton,
Emphasis of Matter |

i, inviting attention to Note No 4 B to the Standaione Finanelal statements in respect of balance in Stock in
transit and pending inspection amounting to Rs.615.12 lakh lying unadjusted from the FY 2017-18 and FY
2018-13, needs recanciliation.

2. Iwviting attention {o Note MNo 39{vili}) to the Standalone Finencial Statements in respect of un-reconciled
weighment guantity of 80273.28 MT of coal valued at Rs 1280.25 fakh claimed by MCL as coal supplied, not

admitted by the company, needs reconciliation.
LT
PP e i - / 7
Cur opinion is not modified in respect of these AN S é?‘ Chbdtetod \%
ceh r
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5iNGH RAY MISHEA & CO. Cantingation Shea?

Key Audit Matters:

3
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of the Standalone Financial Statements of the cument pariod. Thase matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do niot
provide & separate opinion on these matters,

Ranncting of kay audit ratters as near S4 701 is ant annlirabls o the Cornnany ag it is an anlickerd romnany
information other than the $tandalone Financlal Statements and Auditor's Report therean

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
informaticn comprises the information inciuded in the Management Discussion and Analysis of financial
performance highlights: 8oard’s report inchiding Annexure to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report,
Report o Lorporate Governance, Shareholders information and other information in integrated Anmis! Report
but does not inciude the Stand alone Financial Statements and cur auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Stand slone Financial Statements does net cover the other information and we do not
express any torm of assurance and conelision thereon, ‘

In connection with our audit of the Standaione Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes avaliable and, In doing so, consider whether the other
information 5 materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in

e audit, or Giherwise appears 10 e maierially misstaied,

If based on the work we have performed, we canclude that there Is gz material misstaternent of this other
information; we are required to report that fact, We have nothing to report iy this regard.

When we read the full Annual report which is expected to ke made available to us after the date of this guditory’
report, if we tonclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the
matier to thase charged with gavernance.

Resporsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financlal Statements

The Lompany’s soard of Lirectors is responsiie for the matters stated in Ser L34{5] of the Act with respect to
the preparation of these Standaione Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, including other comprehensive incorme, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in sccordance with the actounting principles generally accepted in India including the Indian
Accounting Standards {Ind AS! prescribed undar Sec 133 of the Act read with the Cornpanies (indian Accounting
Standards} Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adeguats Fccounting
records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Corspany and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregutarities; selection and application of appropriate atcounting
palicles; making judgments and estirmates that are reasonable and prudent ; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial contrals, that wers operating effectively for ensuring the accutacy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone
Financial Staterments that gwve 3 true and fair view and are fres from maters! misstatement, wfmtheigt_fe to

fravud or srrar.

TN T T N



SINGH BAY MISHRA 2 CO, Dontinuation Shoet

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, the Roard of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Comipany'’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclesing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basic of accounting umiess the Board of Directors either intends to liguidate the
Cormgany or 1o cease operations, or has no realistic alternate but to do 350,

The Board of Directors is alse responsible for overseeing the Camnpany’s financial reporting process.

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements as a
whole are free from materiaf misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includies our opinion, Reascnable assurance Is 3 high level of assurance, but s not 3 guarantee that an zudit
eonducted in sccordance with SAs will alwavs detect 3 material mizstaterment when it exists, Misstaternent can
arse from fraud or error and are tonsidered material #, indhvidually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the econamic declsions of users taken on the basis of these Standsione Financial
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exerise professional Judgement and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the zudit. We also:

s wdentify ang assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financiad Statements, whether dys
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to pravide a basis for pur opinion, The risk of not detecting a material
misstaternent resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invalve coliusion,
forgery, intentional omissians, misrepresentations, or the override of interna! control.

* Obtain an enderstanding of internal controls relevant to the sudit in order to design audit procedures that
are sppropate in the circumstances. Under Section 143{3} (i} of the Act, we are also responsible for
SXPressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to
Standalone Financlal Staterments in piace and the operating a¥fectiveness of such controls,

* Evaluate the appropriatensss of accounting policies used and the regsonableness of accounting estimates
and reiated disclosures made by management.

= Conchide on the abpmpriaienes:. of management’s use of the going concem basis of accounting and based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materia uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue.as 3 going concern. if we conclude that &
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors report to the related
GliUsuiEs 1 the Slandaiiis Tinancal ASETEAT: OF, I 3uch diCiosures are inadequate, 10 modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the sudit avidafice obtained up to the date of our suditors report,
Howaver, huture events nr conditions may cause the Company bo cease 1o continue as a going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statermants, including
the discivsures, and whelher the Slandaione Finsncia Staiements represent the underiying transactions and
evenis in a manner that achisves fair preseritation.




SINGH BAY MISHREA & G Caontinuation Shesr

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
sggregate, makes it. probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
standalone financial staternents may be ifluenced. We zansider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factars in {ij planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; anid (i} to evaluaie
the effect of any identified riisstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with the governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
ant TMINg of the audit and sgmificant audi INmNgs, MNCiuding any significant deficiencies m TEBrRal CONLro!
that we identify duning our sudit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence and to communicata with them alf relationships and other matters that

ray redrdialiy be Giougli 10 bear wi wui ihlepunueice, aml wheie appirabic, telated saivguarids,
Reporton Other Legal and Regulstory Requirements

L As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 {("the Order”) issued by the Central
GCovernrant in terms of Section 143{11} of the Act, and on the basis of such checks of the books and records
of the Company as we considersd appropriate and sccording to the information and expianations given to us,
we give it "Annexure A” Lo this report, o statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said
Crder to the sxtent applicable,

2. In compliance to the directions of the Comptrolier and Auditor-Generat of India {CAG} under Section 143{5}

nf the Act wa dive i “Aenpviies 8Y and FAnnaviire 7ty thic renart statermsnt on the matters cperifismd

therehy,

3. As requirad by Sectionl43{3} of the Act, we repor] that:

(i} We hava sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit:

{ith &1 our opinign, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it'appears from our examination of those books;

(i} The Batanck Sheer, the Statement of Profit and Loss fincluding Other Comprehensive ncome), the
Statement of Changes In Equlty and the statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account; .

{ivi  In our opinion, the aforesaid Standasione Financial Statements camply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indian Accounting
Standardsi Rules 2015 as amended

vl Section 164(2] of the Act regarding disqualification of Directors is not appiicabie to the Company by
virtue of Notification No. G.SR. 463{E} dated 05.06.2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,

Govt, of India.
tvi}  With respect 1o the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Standazione Financial
Statements of the Company and the mprroting offectiveness of such sontrols, refer to our seporate

report in TAnnexure 0
{viij  As per Notification No. GSR 463{E} dated 5 June 2015 Issuad by the Ministry of Corporate Affaig’{ﬁ“g};;
Gevernment of india, and Section 197 of the Act Is not applicable to the Government Com P‘s .

o
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SINGH RAY MISHRA & 10, . : Condinuabios Shaor

Accordingly, reporting in accardance with requirement of provisions of section 197{18} of the Act is
not applicabie to the Company
fvit] With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
af the Companies {Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, as amended, In our opinioh and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:
3. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending iftigations on its financial position in its Standalona
Financial Statements, Refer Note- 39 1o the Standalone Financial Statements;

b. As explained to us the company has not entered intn sny derivative contract and has not foreseen any
material losses on long term contracts, hence no provision has been made on this account.

3

Since the company do not have to transfer any amount to the Investor Education & Protection Fund ss
required under section 125 {2} of the Companies Act, 2013 (previously Sec. 205C of Companies Act,
£538), deiay in ransierring any amount W the Fund does nol arise.

For Singh Ray Mishra & Co,
Charlered Accountants
FRN 318124E

2
Piace: Bhubaneswar |
Date: 22.09.2021 (;65! ]’\éjji"j_.w
' (CA Jiten Kufar Mishra)
Pariner
Membership No.052794
UDIN- 210527258AAACT5 710
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SINGH RAY MISHRA & CO.

ANNEXURE - A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REFORT

referrec o in paragraph i under ‘Report on Other iegai and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
feport of even date o the members of Odlshs Power Generstion Corporation Umited on the Standalons
Fingncial Statements for the year ended 313t March, 2021

¥

a) The Company has generally maintainad proper records showlng full particulars, including guantitative

detais and vitoatinn of e maiar oordion of proneciy ;'}ﬁmsmif mrvel anninerans
TR ST AT A NS INRNT DOriony OF pronedy, reand sndd enuinenane,

b} Thé Company has a regular programme of physicat verification of its major portion of propetty, plant
and gquipment. In accordence with this programme, major portion of property, plant and equipment
were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our
epinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonabia having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its property, plant and equipraent.

o} According 1o the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company,
except as follows:

- Mouza  ArealinAcres) | vearof acquisition | Remarke
Banahrapali 197.49 1957  Permissive  possession |
: for non-forest Lsg 5
‘ received on(33.04.1598
< arze ioo7 _ v
e T T T e
Teienpalli 10.27 1997 -do-
: B . L e
Telenpaiii 7.5% 1%97 ~do-
Kusuraiol . 534 1997 : -do- o
) T T T 1997 . “do-
Sahajbahal 5 1126 1997 o

|

3} The inventories have bean physically verified ;y fha mm:;ag-efneﬁ{m;-w{ t‘hé year- éﬁdi fn our apinion and
according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical verification of

. o £ v “i . . . . . @ .o . .. ek ow
SHIVR VLY iUiiUWtﬂ; 123 B Phags i il rag wi 51::1.:[3’1‘;;«* i'ﬂdtuéﬁdu;t: d“(.; LA Rk Lt pr s AR I BAT E RS W o L Wit,;!l-;."&:

28 and pature of the business.

B) The Compeny has maintained proper records of inventories. As per the inforrnation and explanation
given to us, the discrepancies between the physical inventories and book records arising out of physical
verificationhave been properly dealt with in the books of aoeounts.

The Company has not granted any lcans, secursd or unsecured, to Companivs, firme, or other partias
covered in the register matntained undsr section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act”). Hence, the

provision of clause 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Cormpany, W Rig *J%f‘x

7
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SINGH RAY MISHRA & CO.

nz,

wi

wil,

section 18% of the Aer
Motification No. G.S.R. 463
I our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,

ghith the et e ame L o Ther ¢ Y e o Sl b i ol Lo b
el RIOYASIGNE OF DECUIGE 280 ST the Act with FLEPOCT 1 the Woans and fnves

regarding ioans to directors is not a

The esrmpany has not atcepted any depoiits from the public,
The Central Goveranment has prescribed for the maintenance of cost recorts ynder section 148(1) of the

ct, read with Companies {Cast Records and Audit) Rules,

records maimtained by the Company, we are of

oo vp by e d g vl
[RE TR R0t il

aj Actording to the mformation and explanations

records of the Company, In our op
statutory dues including provident
custom duty, cess, electricity duly,

a0 ehBPa aro no dimeiio ) dhaed et avistryrys
Foe eLUL RO RO anminen cfatidory

ik months from the date they became payabile.

b} According to the information

Tax have not been deposited by

the

Continustion Sha

pplicable to the Company by virtue of
{E] dated 05.06.2015 issued &y the Ministry of Corporate Affalrs, Govt. of India,

compary has compiied

e e S e = wd
LSRR e,

2014, On the basis of limitad review of the cost

the opinien that prima facie, the relevent records are

glven 1o us and on the basis of our examination of the

G5T & ather materia

dires ae a1 217 Mpeeh 3

inion, the Company i generally regular in depositing undisputed
und, employses” state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax,
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities,

2321 owrstanding far g nerind of mocs thaw

and explanations given to ys, the following dues of sales tax and Income
the Company on account of disputes:

. Name of the
| Starupe

3
H

Act

o ——

incorne Tax
* Acti981

!

Orissa Sales Tax

S

! Nature of
; duag

les Tax

Period to
which vha

amunt
raiates

Totat |
pmount of |
H

R b s

demand |

Re.in fakhs |

F¥-1552-93
P & 199394

- LHYgh

189697

| inaran

Ingorme Tax

The Company Nas not defguited in repa

200607, |
2007088 |
200809

1852 1

i
i

B EL i

Amount
denaeiod |

Rs. in lakhs

Forum where
diznute iy pondine

13.52

iAo

Sales Tax Tribunal,
Odisha

s3es fax inpunal,
Odisha e

.08

‘ﬁ?qwx

MH

Sales Tax Tribunal, |
Odisha, remanded to |
assessing austhornty

L3L

. matter is pending for |

Sales Tax Tribunat {
Odisha, allowed the i
appeal and the

corragtion

: 200506 &
: 200607
, 2012-13

I Ta bl ) &
RV LT

il

High Court of Orissa

N#

i

CIT{A-],BBSR !

(TAT, Cuttack

NETTEEA

D A
sF AP

i
b T RLY Y i

¥
Sk 2 LN Ry

dabenturas during the vear under sudit,

Trhe Company has not reised an

mstrumems) during the

by

¥ money by way o
year. According to the infermation and explanations g
the Company by way of term ioans have been applie

E
H

indtial publle offar or further piblic offer
ven 1o us, the money raised
oY

WIS

61.14 |

woen:

1
i

COnadeese

i
i

for the purposes for which they were abiain

yment of dues 1o financial institutions, banks and also not lssued any

(including debt

e

Lo
4

N Tl

o
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i,

xid,

xiv.

Xy,

xwi,

Mace: Bhubaneswar

INGH RAY MISHRZ & CO.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and as represented by the management ang
based on our examination of the books and records of the Company and in accordance with generslly
alcepted auditing practices in India, no case of fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company by it

i LA [ e SV P I PR Y .o - et P
LATETE Gr oinploy et Ras Bran notirad o ppertsd G‘aém?‘&g the Yoo,

Section 197 of the Act regarding reanagerial remuneration 1s not apolicable to the Company vide
sotification No. GSR 463{E) dated 5%june, 2015 iscued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government af
india, :

The provisions of clause 3 {xil} of the Order, for Nighi Company, are not appiicable to the Company.

The company being a State Government Controlied enterprise and having related party transactions has
disclosed relevant particulars as required under Paragraph 26 of Ind AS 24,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on ocur examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has not made any preferential sllotment or private placement of shares or fully
or nartly ranuerithies dehentirec Auring the vear

According te the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connectad
with them,

The Company is not reguired to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934,

For Bingh Ray Mishra & Co.
Chartered Accountanis

7N }
Date22.09.2021 f{\f = Y

{CA Jiten Kumar Mishra)
Partner
Membership No.052796
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ANNEXURE-B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Aefeired tu in paragiagh 2 under Repurt v Gliwer Legal dond Reguioiory Reyuil crsenis” séntion uf vur repari
of ovgn dote to themembers of Odisha Powsr Genaration Corporation Limited on the Standstone Snancig)
Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

No i};rec:tmn w Reply |
i Whether the mmnmv hg wmam in place e ﬁrnrﬁt;n A Al danartmﬂnu are covered undar 1T system railed |
the accounting transactions through 17 system? i Yas, E&AP ERP implemented in OPGC since 2016, EI&CO
é - the implications of processing of accounting transaction ; under SAP is used for accounting purpose.

- outside IT system on the integrity of the accounts slong ©

. with the financisl Implications, if any, may be stated. ; o
. Whether there is any restricturing of an existing loan or | There is no restrucwrmg of an exjsting loans or case
case or case of waiverfwrite off of debisfloans/finterest/ | by the financial institution during the current |
[ etc. made by a iender to the company due 1o the | financiai year,
- company’s insbility (o repay the Inan? o yes, the financial
! ; impact may be stated, N
‘ - Whether funds receivedfreceivable for specific schemes During the current finandial year under audit no

: Frovre cankral f«cﬂ-:ﬂ-n :\nonnmm enre ;'Lrﬂnarf\r proounatad

e ey TRTImEEm AR ety BLLLASEANT s Nave been receved jor specific schemas from |
forfutilized as per its terem and conditions ? List the cases of )
cantralfstate  agencies. However, Non  current

| deviation,

: financial llabilities (Note No : 20) includes Rs 185.58
Lakh payable to Govt {Received during earlier years
from Govt. Of India Non conventicnal Energy for
construction of Mini Micro Hydel Projects)

!‘»J'%

Bl

e !

For Singh Ray Mishra & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FRN 318124

Piace: Bhubaneswar &_@ !\rf?géh«;,

Date 22.09.2021
{CA Jiten Kumar Mishra)
Pariner
Membership No 052796
UHN- 21052796 AAAACTSET10
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Continuation Sheet

SINGH RAY MISHRA & CO.

ANNEXURE-C TO THEINDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORY

Referred 1o in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legai and Regulatory Requiremsnts’ section of
our report of even date to themembers of Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited on the
Standalone Financia Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

. No | _ Direction B Reply . !
[t Adequacy of steps tg prevent encroachment of Arcording to information ang explanations
i idie land owned by Company may be examinec. given to us, there is no case of land under
g in case land of the Company Is encroached, Htigation and there is no ancrogsfiment of
: under litigation, rnot put to use or declared | the Comnpany owned land., {
- PR eidil oy be provided, — -
Doz I Whers tand scquisition Is involvad n setting Up | The fands scquired by the Comuany for
| new projects, report whether settlement of dues - setting of new projects are through the
| done expeditiousty and in a transparent manner | nodal organization of Government of
I in 2l cases. The cases of deviation may please be | Odisha, IDCO and Government of Odisha.
I decaited, : The funds were placed with IDCO as per |
o ‘ _ demand rgised by them.
3 "Whether the Company has an effective system | The Company has an effective system for
for recovery of revenue as per contractual terms | racovery of revenue. Revenye has been
and the revemye is properly accounted for in the | acepunted for as per applicable ind AS,
bocks of accounts in compliance with the | !
‘ , Bppucapie AcCCounting Standards? T e
Poa Hw much cost hes been incurred on abandoned Atcording to information and sxplanations
projects and out of this how much cost has been ghen to us, no project of the Company is |
| written off? abandoned during this year upder sudit,

57 Ity the case; f‘}f“ 'fhermai 55&?‘;»“' Prﬂje»c_;tﬁ., | According to infarmation and explsnations *
sarrnhance of the warlang Pollition Cnateol dete | Sven to uc the Cnmnany was grantad |
and the impact thereof including utilization and | Consent to Operate by the State Pollution

tisposat of ash and the policy of the Company In | Control Board, Odisha which is valid up to ;
this regard, may he checkad and commented | 21.03.2022 for the Unit t & 1l {2 %210 My} [
| upon, and for Unit 1i & i { 2 X 660 MW § valid |
[upto 31032024, As  per availabie é
| information, the ash utilization target

stipulated for the Company has not been
schieved, J‘

!

i
!

”‘E?é?ﬁ]; '{:'omp-any entered into évenue Sharir;g T ﬂ%;
agreaments with private parties for extraction of

fnsb ot aitheade wme 10 ndmsm?aiy protacte tha vt sredicoila
< FropnneRns ang i adanowtel Tolagie tha HOL Enniwahia

financial interest of the Company?

7 Does wfhe Corﬁpaw have am#mm;‘ect system f-;;:'r | The Compang;lusnmzanng _--cdgf_fmm—
reconciliation of quantity/quality coal ordered | Mshanadi Coa! Fields Ltd. {MCL) through a |

: | and received and whether grade of coal moisture Fuel Supply Agreement and there s 3
¢ aned i’tamnrmsa AtE nre nranesy reacarded in the ! reaiar swetern of  reconciliatinon of

books of accounts? L quantity/ quality of coal ordered and —
' received and grade of coal, molsture and ‘ Sl =y \
E defnurrage ete. which is properly recorded /v caiterd o,
’ |_in the books of account, f

|
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o
‘\é@-ﬁ_‘mwf’jﬁ,j‘;’
e Tk
SR RN S




SINGH RAY MISHRA & CO.

Continuation Sheot

_ Direction e ]
How much share of free power was due to the
P State Government and whether the same wag |

No
g

~ -

E
H . S F T T, T 4. i
§ raicuiaicd as per iig AGILET (Rt arid depit e j
i i1 the accounts ag per accepted atcounting %
L BoOrms ? :

5 in the case of hydrostectric projects, the water |

" discharge Is as par poliey / guidelines issued by i
{ the state Government o maintain blodiversity, |

For not maintaining it penalty paid {/ payable may
i D€ reported.

Not Applicable

Place: Bhubaneswar
Data: 27 08 2021

For Singh Ray Mishra & Co.
Chanerad Accountants

FRN 318121€

(CA Jiten Kumar Mishra)
Partner

Membership No. 052798

UDIN= 21052796 AMAACTST10




FINGH RAY MISHRA & CO. Continuatisn Bheet

ANHEXURE — D TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 3 (vi) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Reguiatory Requirements’ section of
our report of even date to the members of Odisha Power Generation Corporation tmhed on the
Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2021,

Report on the internal Finandiai Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over Financial Reporting of Odisha Power
Generation Corporation Limited {“the Company”} as on 315 March, 2021, in conjunction with our
Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for internal Financial Controls

The Cfirmaany’c mMARAZAMANT it racnoncibie for scrahliching and maintaining intaraal financisl conteals
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of intermnal Financia)
Controls over Financlal feporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india {*ICAI*). Thess
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financia!
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence 1o company’s poticies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the seeuracy and enaplateness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliabie financizl Information, as regquired under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditer's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to sxoress an opinian on the Companv's internal financial contrals over Financial
Reporting based on our Audit, We conducted our Audit In accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit of
internal Financial Conteois over Sinancia! feporting {the "Guidance Note"} and the Standards an Auditing,
issued by ICA! and deemed to be prescribed under section 14310} of the Act, ro the extent applicable to
an Audit of internal financial controls, both applicable o an Audit of internal Finangial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Thtse Standards and the Guidance MNote require
that wg compiy with ethical requirements and plan and partorm the Audit to obtam reasonabie assurance
about whether adeguste internal financial controls wyer finandial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all materia) respects,

Gur Audit involves performing procedures to obtain Audit evidence about the adeguacy of the internal
firancisl controls system over Financial Reporting and their operating efectiveness. Our Audit of internal
fnanciai contrals over Financiad Reporting nciuded obtaning an underseanding of internal financiaf
controls over Financisl Reporting, assessing the risk that s material weskness axists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contre! basad on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the Auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of materia
misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We belleve that the Audi evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate w provide a basis for
our Audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls systemn over finangial reporting,

Meaning of internal Financial Contro's over Financial Repoarting

et P

EAR T e
. ' . , . ) S T
A company's internal financial control over Financial Reporting iz a orocess designed to nrowﬁgg}“‘" J_f:(f-
reasonable assurance regarding the ielisbijit . | reporting and the preparation of Standalon 'Kfj&:j:ﬁgii
. BT

Financial Statements far externzal purposes ce with generally accepted accounting principles, -ﬁ;\% ;"‘;
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SINGH RAY MISHRA & CO.

company’s internal financial control over Financial Reporting includes those policies and procedures
that{1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasanable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2} provide reasonable assurance that
Harsadtion: arL sooordod as FeLOSiarY 1o parmt preparstion of Standzlons Finzncia! Stetements in
accordante with generally accepted acrounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of menagement and directors of the
tempany; and (3) provids reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised

T arqulsition, use, or dispesition of the “ompany’s assets that could have a material effect on the
Standalone Finaneial Statements,

inherent Limitations of Internal financial Controls Over Fiaa ncial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internai finaricial cantrols over Financial Reporting, incilding the
posslislity of collusion or Improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Afsg, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over Financial Reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
contril over Financial Reporting may become Inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
cegree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qther Matters

Accerding 1o the information and explanations given to us and based on our Audit, we chserved that, the
Lompeny need 1o frame & risk management policy and for authorization of financial transactions, “maker
and checkes” policy in respect of payroli accounting need io be adhered to, for strengthening internal
contred mechanism,

However our opinjon is not modified, an internal financial controls over fina ncial reporting,

Opinion

Ire our apinion, the cempany has in all material respects, an sdequate internal financial conirols systein
over financiat TePOIUng it place and such internal firnncial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31s¢ March 2021, based on the internal control over financial teporting
criteria astablished by the Company considering the essentlal components of internal control stated In
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Cantrols Ower Financial Reparting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants af Indla {iCAlL

| . g T b JEN BES b s
LI | w!ugu i\mj IVELDEH OF o Wl hE,
Chartered Accountanis
FRN 318121E

Place. Bhubaneswar 77 NG ;C!%(
Data 72 ng-20o {E{U MM
{CA Jiten Kumar Mishra)
Partner
Membership No.052795
UDIN- 21052796 AMAALTST10
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Odisha Power Generation Corporation Lmited
Standalene 8alance Sheet as at March 31, 2021

&

o {Rupees in Lakh)
i Particulars Note No, As at March 31, 2021 As 3t March 31, 2520
. iASSETS '
i L INon-current assets
| 4. Property, Plam and Equlpensey 3 B841,125.28 85222450
E b Capital work-m-pragress - Tangibie 4 136,669.34: 12922138 :
? €. Other intangidie assets 5 758,65 | G560 |
d. Intangitile assels under devetopmant B -
: e. Finuncial 455815
E : i} tnvestrngs ¥ 15,686.00 L GBA6E.00
Lo fhl Leans and Advances % 1.843.12 1.874.72
. {ii} Trathe recelvabins 11 - .
L Deterred tax assets {Met) 22 ,085,84. 6,202.00
' B Diher non-current assets g L 35,351.34; 3787932
i Total pon-turrent assets 1,045,619.58 104597332
© X Eurrent assots
2 invonionss 0 1268201 1297708
8. EBngncial Assels
{if Teade recasvpiles 1 45,294 85 46,581.63
{5} Cash and cash equivalents 12 74 84 5.356.46
(i) Bank Balances other than (K] atove 12 10,972.42 13,G30.46
{iv) taans 13 13345 | 226.35
. lv} Others 4 BO5.12 628,38
£ Qurrant Fax Assets (Net) iz 1,78%.48 281,06
- d Qtaer cuwrrent assets i6 277235 762373
Totaf Curvent Assars 79,526.87 89,455 14
. {TOTAL ASSETS B 1,125,146.45 1,135428.50
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ]
QY
= Equiby Share capua i¥ 182 24874 182.3449.74
b Other Eruity . 18 BE,766 00 11566194 |
Total pouity 2749,015.73 297,910.78
L UABLLITIES {
L1 Non-current Habilities i
; i, Famangiat Uatidibies !
{i} Trade Pavahies i
- Tors Cutstanding dues o! sucro and smal gnterprises B {
: : Total Susstanding dues of ceditors other
; . ian mucre ang small onterprives :
L Bawrowings 19 705533 65 713,058.98
P ik Ouper Sisancal latiktes P 431.94 | 66736
: b Frovisions 21 6,615.5% 6, 75447
© Deferred tax Labilivies {Net) 22 -
Total non-curriest Liabifities 712,641.1% 726525 4%
¥ Current Babidities
(& Fmanda Liabifities
ik Trade Pavabies
- Totst Culstanding dues of micro andg smalt enterprises 23 41891 543,31
- Tatal Quistanding dises of crediton ather 23 11,362.81 5087 61
thin micro and senab Bt prizes,
Cotng Sarrowings it 27,745.18 20.549.00
© L Other financial Fabiities 3% 95,004,17 3241061
B Oher currahit liabitties % $41.06 1012906
iof Pravssions 2 231347 Z2,308.82
& Lurrent Tax Liabilities (Nt} 15 - -
__:Totwd Current Lighitities . 533,489.60 131,992,318
o TOTAL EQUITY MO LIABILTIES . I 1,125,166.65 1,133,428 46
£s feriming part of the Financial Statemenis 144 ;
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Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited

Standaione Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended March 31, 2021

@

{Rupees in Lakh)

5 Particulars Note Na. Year Ended] Year Ended March
AR | March 31, 2021]. 31, 2020
i Reveitua from Operations 28 237,803.18 162,352.13
li Qther Income 249 1,516.30 1,983,612
[ | Totat income {1 + 15} 23431848 164,335 74
v Expehses
&, Lot of materials consuimed 30 126,073.26 L1018
b, Employee banefit expenses 33 %,659%.18 4,486 55
t. Finence costfs 32 F2270.29 44,668.48
4. Deprecistion and amertization EXpEnsey 33 3107211 970,32
e, impairment insses 34 - -
{. Other expenses 35 24,304,47 15,448,353
Total expenses (1v} 262,415.31 1R5,683.65
¥ Profit before exceptional items and tax (Hi - iV} [23.006.84) {23,347.91)
Vi fureptional iteme, ~ -
Wi iProfit before tox {V-vi) {23,096.84) {21,347.92)
Wil Tax Expenses:
L li) Currenst tax - -
{1} Tax of earber years - {142.88)
{iit} Deferred tax {4.046.18) 17, 058.98)
Total tay expenses, (4,046.18) (7,182 .86}
£ [profitfor the Year (Vi -vii) {19,050.56) {14,165.05)
X Other Comprehensive Incerme / {Expenses)
(i} ltems that will not be reclassified to profit and joss
Remeasurements of the defined beapfit plans 20795 {245.47)
L) Ineorne tax relating w tems that wil et be reclassified to profit snd loss {52.34) &4.38
Uil ftems that wirbe reclassified 0 profit and loss -
fil} Incoreve rax relating to Mems that will be reclassified to profic and loss o
Total Comprehensive income / {Expenses) bor the Year 155.61 {157.09)
tal rehensi var [1¥+: ' )
o v Comprenes e garae o the e (0% Comprising o I
Moo [karnings per Equity Share - fasic and divted {Rs} a7 (10553} (77731
!
X |Notes forming part of the Financial Statemants 1-44 I

inzerms of Sw report sttached.
Far Singh Ray Mishes & Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg Mo 318173¢
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(Rupees in Lakhj

Gdishz Power Generation Corporation Limited
Standaione Statement of Cash Flow for the Yesr Ended March 31, 2021

. Year Ended March 31,|  Year Ended March 31,
Particulars .
. 2021 2020
A [Cash fiows from operating activities;
Frofit befors taxes i {23,056.84) {21,367.94}
Adjustments for: :
Depreciation and amuortization expense 331.072.11 ] 20,970,32
Prodsinn for smpaicment ’ -
{Profitlfines on sabe of Fived Assols 318 9.83
irade Recewvalds wrilten off . 15:.36
Forglgn currency fuctuation gaindiloss) B85 (1.78)
Gain{fioss) on Physical levwentary-spares 323 .
Aumormal Gan on Physical nvertory-Git {191.37] -
nterest and finance charges 72,247.5% | 46,658.48
wterest Income from investment & deposits 906.04) {1,642.35}
CSR gapanditure 102 34 146,77
Operating profit before worldng capital chaniges 79,238.41 44,954.69
Adjegtments for:
Tradle receivable 1,586.78 {12,157 58y
Inventory - 3,566.62 6 476.47)
Other financeat and non financial assets {270.02} 12,205.36)
Trade and ather payables 8,77780 87111
Other financial and non financial liabilities eIy {2,148.37]
Cash generated from operations 88,964.27 22,148.26
: Taxes Paid 911.60 16,697.82]
i CSR expanditure {102.3a} [146.77}
! Nat cash flow from aperating activities 88,773.5% 15,303.57
B |Cash flows from Investing A¢tivities:
Bayrrents tor parchase of foud asets {16,884.80} (53,223 .44}
TRErest recaees 964 63 1,753.23
Paymvant for =D 2,057.74 16,211.02
Payment for investrment {2,040,08) 12,346.00)
Repayment of fean and pther receivable - .
Dividend including Oividend Distribution Tax ] - ] "
Net eash used in investing activities {15,502,43} [37,565.19}
€ {Cash flows from Financing Aclivities:
lesue of shares - -
Praceeds from borrowings 396282 50,324.50
Interast paict _ (83,146.03) {26,636,90)
Net cash fows from financing activites _ (79,183 21} 23,687.60
] Net ineregse/{decrease) in cash of cash squivalents 15,312.13} 142548
& Cash and ¢ash equivatents at the beginning of the Yesr 5,386.96 386098
' Cash ol cash equivalents at the end of the Year [ ¥4.84 5,386.96
Notes forming part of the Financial Statemernts Note No. 1-34
EH) Cazh and gasn squivalents conshe of chegues, dreafts, stamps in hand, baipacus with banks and deposits with originst ma wifity of vpte three
maaths,
{i Aecorcihation of cash and cash eegrdferts by shnown at Npre 13
jin} Figuegs in Brackers sre cash outfows {incomes as the tase may be, ;
HES Previous years fgures have been resrtanged [ regroupan wherever necessaoy 1o confiem to current year classification.
Foieras of our report attackeg.
Far Singh Ray Mishirs & Co : Far ard on behalfl of the Board
Chartered Atcountaids 5 rL
{Firr Reg Na: 318121¢ M\%ﬂfv o
4 LA, - , >
ALK Mighea) (R, R Michral iPravakar anty) [P. K. Mehapatea)
Farener Company Secretary Birector {Finanee) Manpging Director
Membersiup No, 052788 =e. DN GE7S5900 -
Flace : Bhubaneshwar ' o T
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Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited

Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the Year Ended March 31, 2021

A. Equity Share Capltal
For the Year Ended march 31, 2621

{Rupees in Lakh)

Changes in equity
share capital during
the year

Balance as at April 1, 2020

Balance as at March 31, 2021

182,249.74 .

[

182,249 74

For the Year Ended March 31, 2020

{Rupees in Lakh)

Changes in aquity share

i  at Aprii 1, . .
Balance as at Aprif 1, 2019 capital during the year

Balance as at March 31, 2020

L 182 248 74 182,249.74
8. Other Equity
Far the Year Ended March 31, 2021 {Rupces in Lakh)
Reserves and Surplus

Particulars Security Premium General Reserve Retained earnings
Balance as at April 1, 2020 5,888.43 8,960.23 100,812.38
Profitslass) for the Year {19,050:56)
Other Comprehissive Incoma/(expenses) for the Yaar {net of
taxi 155.63
Total Comprehensive Incomef{Exponses) {18,893.04)
Dwvidend paid fincleding tax on divide nd) .
Transfer tz Generat Reserve _ :
Balance as at March 31, 2021 £,888.43 8,960.23 B1,917.34

Forthe Yoar Ended March 31, 2020

) Reservas and Surplus
Pacticulars

i Security Premiurm General Reserve Retained earnings
ialance as at Apnil 1, 201G 5,888.43 B.960.24 115 %4 54
Profit(foss) for the Year {14,165 .05]
Other Comprehenssve | ncomeflexpanses) for the Year {nes of
tax} {157.09}
Totat campreheﬂséwe income/{Expenses) [14,32% 15}
Lividend paid lincluding tax on dividend) 8 v
Transfer to Gen#ral Reserve - =
Baiance as 21 March 31, 2070 5,888.43 8,950,23 100,812,386
Notes forming part of the Financis! Statements Nole No. 1-44

In terrms of our report attached,
For Singh fay Mishrg & Co
Chartered Accountants

fum Reg No: 318123F
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Notes {o Financial Statements

1. General Corporate Information:
Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited {"the Company"} incorporated in India with its
registered office at Bhubaneswar, Odisha, India. The main objective of Company is of
eslablishing, operating & maintaining large thermal power generating stations.

The vision of the Campany is to be a world-¢
The functional and presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupee (“INR”) which is the
currency of the primary economic environment in which {he Company operates,

The Accounting Policy to form part of the financial statements for the year enided March 31,
2021 were approved by the Bosrd of Directors and authorised for issue on 04.09.2021.

T

e

a8 power utility committed to generate clean, safe
and reliable power, enhancing value for all stake holders and contributing to Maticnal growth.
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Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies applied by the Company in preparation of its financial
statements are listed below. Such accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the
periods presented in these fnancial statements and preparing the opening Ind AS financial
statement as at April 1, 2015 for purpose of transitions to ind AS, uniess otherwise indicated.

Basis of preparation
The financiaf statements of tre Company have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS and
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 {to the extent notified and applicable).

The Company has adopted all the applicable ind AS and such adoption was carried out in
accordance with ind AS 101 — First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. The Company
has transited from Indian GAAP which is its previous GAAP, as defined in Ind AS 101 with
necessary disclasures relating to reconciliation of Shareholders’ equity and the comprehensive
net income as per Previous GAAP to Ind AS,

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention with the
exception of certain assets and labilities that are required to be measured at fair values by Ind
AS. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a Hability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measure ment date. Historical cost is

- generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per Company's
operating cycle and other criterfa set out in Schedule-Ill of the Companies Act 2013, Based oni
the nature of business, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the
purpose of Current ar noncurrent classification of assets and liabilitias.

Changes in accounting palicies and disclosures

The accounting policies adapted in the preparation of the Financial Statements are consistent
with those followed in the preparation of the Company’s annual financial statements for the
year ended 315t March 2020, except for the adoption of new standard effective as of 1st Agprit,
2020. The Company has not early adopted any other standard, interpretation or agmendment

that has been issued but is not yet effective.

Recent pronouncements

On March 24, 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™) through a notification, amended
Schedule 11l of the Companies Act, 2013, The amerdments revise Division I, it and 11l of Schedule

It and are applicable from April 1, 2021, Key smandments relating to Division Il which relate to

companies whose financial statements are required ta comply with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 are-

Balance Sheet:
* Lease lizhilities should be separately disclosed under the head ‘financial fiabilities’, duly
distinguished as current or non-current. :

* Certain additional disclosures in the staterment of changes in equity such as changes in equity
share capital due to prior period errors and restated balances at the beginning of the current
reporting period.

* Specified format for disclosure of sharehalding of promoters.

* Specified format for ageing schedule of trade receivables, trade payables, capital wor it
progress and intangible asset under develppmaent. A
* tfa company has not used funes for the specific purpose for which it was borrowed 76
#nd financial institutions, then disclosure of details of where it has been used. 51

~BENENET ™ I -
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Cash Flow Statement S oy

* Specific disclosure under ‘additional regulatory requirement’ such as compliance with
approved schemss of affangements, complisnce with number of tavers of companies, title
deeds of immovable property not held in name of company, loans and advances 1o promoters,
directors, key managerial personnel (KMP) and refated parties, details of benami property hekd
ete.

Statement of profit and ioss:

» Additional disclosures retating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), undisclosed Hcome
and crypto or virtual currency specified under the head ‘additional information’ in the notes
forming part of the standalone

financial statements.

The amendments are extensive and the Company will evaluate the same to give effect to them
as required by Jaw.
2.3 Use of estimates and critical accounting judgments.

These financial statements have been prepared based on estimates and assumptions in
conformity with the recognition and measurermnent principles of Ind AS.

In preparation of financial slatements, the company makes judgments, estimates and
assumptions that may impact the application of accounting policies and the reported vatue of

- assets, liabilities, tncome, expenses and related disclosures concerning the items involved as

well as contingent assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date. The estimates and
management’s judgments are based on historical experience and other factors considered
reasonable and prudent in the circumstances. They are formulated when the carrying amaunt
of assets and liabilities is not easily determined from other sources, Actuai results may differ
from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying sssumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Revisions to

“accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and any

future periods affected. Significeat judgements and estimatas relating to the carmding amount
of assets ang liabitities, while evaluating / assessing useful lives of property, plant and

‘equipmeant, impairment of prapecty, plant and equipmaent, kmpairment of investments,

provision for employee benefits and other provisions, recoverabiilty of deferred tax assets,
commitments and contingencies ig considered.

Key sources of estimation of uncertainty at the reporting date, which may caute a material

“adjpstment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for future years are provided in at

para 2.22,

Cash and cash squivalent,

‘Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprises of cash at banks, cash in hand and

short-term deposits with origirat maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an

Insignificant risk of changes in value, unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

i
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| as per terms of the contracts.

Cash flow is reported using the indirect method, where by profit / {loss] before extra-ordinary
items and tax is adjusted for the effect of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or
accruals of past or future cash feceipts or payments. For the purposes of the Cash Flow
Statement, cash and cash equivalents as defined above is the net of oiutstanding bank
overdrafts. In the balance sheet, the bank overdratis are shown under borrowings in current
liabilities.

Investments in subsidiaries, sssaciates and joint ventures

SUBSIDIARY . A subisidiary is an entity that is controlled by anather entity, Control is achieved
when the Company, has power over the investee, is exposed, or has rights, to variable returrs
from its involvement with the nvestee; and has the ability to use its power tq affect its returns,

The Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumsta nces
indicate that there are changes to ane ar more of the three elements of cantrol listad above.

ASSOCIATE - An associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence. Whereas
significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of
the investee but is not control or juint control over those policies.

INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES - A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that
have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint
control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when
decisions about the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the garties sharing control,

Investmenit in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are measured at cost in accordance with
ind AS 27 — Segarate Financizl statements, less any impairment in net recoverable value that has
been recognised in profit or loss,

Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets (Other than goodwill}

Tangible Assets:

Property, plant and equipment held for use in the preduction or/ and supply of goods or
services, or for administrative purposes, are measured at cost, less any subsequent accumulated
depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Such cost comprises purchase price {net of recoverahle
taxes, trade discount and rebate etc.), borrowing cost, and any cost directly attributable to
bringing the assets to its location and condition for intended use.

Expenditure incurred on development of freehald iand is capitalized as part of the cost of the
fand. Deposits, payments / liabilities made provisionally towards tompensation, rehabilitation
and other expenses relatable to land in possession are treated as cost of fand,

in case of self-constructed assets, cost includes the costs of all materials used in construction,
direct labour, aHocation of overheads, borrawing costs if any attributable to such construction,

Deposit works/cost plus contracts are accounted for on the basis of statements of account
received fraom the contractors and verified & accepted by the com pany.

In the case of assets put 1o use, where final settiement of bitls with contractors are yet to be
effected, Capitalization is done on provisional basts subject to necessary adjustment, if any, in
the year of final settlement,

Unsettied liabilities for price variation in case of contracts are accounted for

T TR



Assels and systems commaon to more than one genrerating unit are capitalized on the basis of
engineering estimates / assessments.

Spare parts having unit value of more thar Rs 3 lakh that meets the criteria for recognition as
Property, plant and equipment are recognized as Property, plant and equipment. Other spare
parts are carried as inventory and recognised in the statement of profit and loss.on
consumption,

intangible Assets:

intangible assets acquired are reported at ¢ost fess accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment fusses, Intangible assets having finite useful lives are amortized over their estimated
useful lives, whereas intangibles assets having infinite useful lives is not amortized. The
estimated useful life and amortization method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Subsequent expenditure;

" Subsequent costs are included in the assets carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the entity and the cost of the item can be measured relia bly.

Expenditure an major maintenance or repairs Including cost of replacing the parts of assets and
overhaul costs where it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
be available to the Company, are capitalized and the carrying amount of the itermn so repiaced is
derecognized. Similarly, overhaul costs associated with major maintenance are capitalized and
depreciated over their useful lives where it is probable that future economic benefits will be
available and any remaining carrying amounts of the cost of previous overhauls arg

derecognized.

the costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Decommissioning costs

The pregsent value of the expectad cost for the decommissioning of the asset after it use is
inciuded in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

Capital work-in-progress

Expenditure incurred on construction of assets which are not ready for their intended use are
Carried at cost less impabrment {if any} under Capital Work-in progress. The cost includes
purchaske cost pf materials / equipment's duties and nonrefundable taxes, any directly
attributable costs and Interast on borrowings used to finance the construction of assets.

Capital expenditure an assets not owned by the company related to generation of electricity
business Is reflected as a distinct item in capital work-in-progress till the period of completion
and ready for the intended use and, thergatfter, under Property, plant and equipment. However,
similar axpenditure for CSR / community development is charged off to revenue

i
L

Expenses for assassment of new potential projects incurred tilf and for the purpose of making
investment decision are charged to revenye.

A\ Expenses incurred relating to project, net of income earned during project deve%}&g.sgage
g/} prior 1o its intended wse are considered as expenditure during constructip ,,/{3;’6”' ) and

i
=4 disclosed under Capital-work-in-Progress.
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Depreciation & Amortization:

Depreciation is recognised in statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful lives of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment. Freehold tand
s nct depreciated. Premium paid on leasehold land including land development and
rehiabilitation expense are amortized over 30 years by taking its useful life,

Capital expenditure on assets laid on fand nat owned by the company as mentioned above is
amortized over a period of its yseful life,

Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the useful lives of assets, which is in
accordance with Schedute I of Companies Act, 2013 or hased upon technical estimate made by
the Company.

Depreciation on the following assets are provided over estimated useful life as asceriained
based on internal assessment and independent technical evaluation that the useful lives as best
represent the period over which Company expects to use these assets. Hence the useful fives
for these assets are different from the useful fife-as prescribed under part C of Schedule 1t of the
Companies Act 2013,

Tangible Assets:

.’ Particutars Bepreciation / amortization
C Plant & | Overa period of 30 years
. Equipmient (BTG
_&50P) f
~Leasehold Land  : Over the lease period or 30 vears whichever I less, in absence of
' finalization of lease period, amortizatlon made over a period of 30
- _years.
Ash Ponds Over remaining period of useful life, evaluated on the basis of

generation, utilization and increase of capacity in future YEars,

technical estimate made annually which includes the estimates of -

Ports Cabin Over a period of five years
 Tools and Tackles | COver a period of five yaars
CMT Colony | Over a period of 30 Years
Buildings . -
intangible Assets -
Ef’_articulars ( Depre;;th}oﬁ / amortization
Computer - Over a period of legal right to use subject to maximum ten years.
| software /
lacensgjm__w_m .

The estirnated useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of
any changes tn estimate, accounted for on a prospective basis. Each component of an item of
property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of that
itern is depreciated separately if its useful iife differs from the others components of the asset,

Property, plant and equipment including tools and tackles costing up to Rs. 5,000/ are Fubly
depreciated in the year in which it is far put o yse,

Phiysical verification of Fixed Assets are undertaken in & phased manner by the management
aver a period of three years. The discrepancies noticed, if an

which such differences are found. Aand i
N T

Dispesal and derecognition of assets fm“:?: iig ‘
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An item of property, plant and equipment and intangible asset is derecognized upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset,
Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between the proceeds from disposal, if any and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in profit or foss.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assats

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible
andl intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered ait impairment loss. If any such tndication exisis, the recoverabie amount of asset is
reviewed in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss if any,

Where an asset does not generate cash flows that are fargely independent of those from ather
assets, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit (CGU) to
which the asset belongs. Thermal Power Plant and each Mini Hydel Project are separately
considered as cash generating units for determination of Impairment of assets,

Intangibile assets with an indefinite useful life are tested for Impalrment annually and whenever
there is an indication that the assets may be impaired,

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less cost to sell and value in use. I assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate, that reflects current rmarket assessments of time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset for which the estimation of future cash flows have not been adjusted. An
impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss as and when the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

When an impairment loss subsequently feverses, the carrying amount of asset {or cash
generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined if there had no impairment loss been recoghized for the assot {or a cash generating
unit) in prior year. A reversal of an impairment toss is recognized in the statement of profit g
toss immediately,

Foreign Currency Transactions
Transactions in foreign currencies are tnitiaily recorded in reporting currency i.e. indian Rupees,

using the exchange rates prevailing on the dates of the transactions. Manetary assets and
lizbilities denuminated in fareign currencies are retranslated at the rates of exchange prevailing

",;' at the end of the reporting period. Non-monetary iterns are measured at historical cost.

Exchange differences arising on monetary items are recognized in the statement of profit and
loss in the period in which they arise.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as
a result of 3 past event which iz expected o result in an outflow of resources embodying
economic benelits which can be retiably estimated.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure required Lo-5e4
the present obligation at the balance sheet date, taking into account the risks and g
surrounding the obligation, When appropriste, provisions are measured on a discfanr
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The discount rate used is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessinents of the time
value of money in that jurisdiction and the risks specific to that lability. '

Gnerous contracts

A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits 1o be derived by the
Company from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obdigations under
the conwract. The provision is imeasured at the present value of the lower of the gxpected cost
of terminating the contract and the exgected net cost of cantinuing with the contract.

Restoration, rehabilitation and decommissioning

An obligation to incur restoration, rehabilitation and environmental costs arises when
environmental disturbance is caused by the development ar ongoing production of power and
other manufacturing facilities.

If recognized, such costs are discounted to net present vatue and are provided for and a
corresponding amount is capitatized at the start of each project, as soon as the abligation to
incur such costs arises, These costs are charged to the statement of profit or loss aver the life
of the operation through the depreciation of the asset and the unwinding of the discount an the
provision. The cost estimates are reviewed periodically and are adiusted to reflect known
developments which may have an impact on the cost estimates or life of operations, The cost
of the related asset is adjusted for changes in the provision due to factors such as updated cost
estimates, changes to lives of pperations, new disturbance and revisions to discount rates. The
adjusted cost of the asset is depreciated prospectively aver the lives of the assets to which they
relate. The unwinding of the discount is shown as finance and other cast in the staterment of
profit or foss.

Environmental Habilities

Environment iiabilities are recognized when the company becomes obliged, legally or
constructively to rectify environmental damage or perform remediation work,

Litigation

Provision is recognized once it has been estahlished that the Company has a present obligation
based on consideration of the information which becomes available up to the date on which the
Company’s financial statements are finalized.

Contingent Liabilities and Assets:

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence
of which will be confirmed only on occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
uncertain events not wholly within the control of the Campary. Where i is not probable that
an outflow of economic benefits will be reguired o settle the obllgations, or the amount cannot

 be measured with sufficient reliability, the obligation is disclosed as 3 contingent liability, uniess

the possibility of any cutflow in settlement is remote. Contingent Habilities are discinsed on the
basis of judgment of the management / independent experts. These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate,

Contingent assets are possible assets that arise from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed anly by the occurrence or nan-occurrence of one or more uncertain fiture events
not wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial
statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable on the basis of jud t of
management, These are assessed continua
reflected in the financial statements,

A
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The Company determines whather sp arrangement contains a lease by assessing whether the
fulfilment of a. transaction is dependent on the use of a specific asset and whether the
transaction conveys the right to use that asset 1o the Company in return for payment. Where
this occurs, the arrangement is deemed to include a lease and is accounted for accordingly.

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfers substantially
alt the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other feases are classified as operating
feases.

The Corﬁ:panv as lessee.

The Company’'s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land, plant & equipment,
buildings and offices. The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at the
inception of a contract. Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised as assets of the
Company at their fair value at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the
minimum lease payments. The corresponding Hability to the lessor is included in the balance
sheet as a finance lease obligation. For short-term leases, non-lease components and lease of
iow value assets, the Company recogniizes the lease rental payments as an operating expense,

Certain lease arrangements include the eptions to extend or terminate the lease before the end
of the lease term. ROU assets and lease lizbilities includes these options when it Is reasonahly
certain that they wiil be exercised.

The right-of-use assets are initlaily recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the
lease lability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of
the lease plus any initial direct costs. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, if any. An impairment loss is recognized whare applicable,
when the carrying value of ROU assets of cash generating units exceeds it fair value or value in
use, whichever is higher.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-fine basis over

the iease term. The lease liabilities are initially measured at the present value of the Future lease
payments,

The Company as lessor

Leases for which the Company Is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever
the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee,
the contract is classified as a finance lease. Al other leases are classified as operpting leases.

The Comparwy has the following policy applicable till 31st March 2019 Ind As -17 “Leases”.
A tease is classified as a finance or an operating lease as applicable.

Operatiﬁg lease: Rental income from operating leases Is recognized in the statement of profit
and loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease unless another systematic
basic is more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased
asset is diminished. initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease
are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset an{i recognized on a straight-line hasis
over the lease term.

Finance lease: When assets are leased out under a finance [ease, the present val&e of the
minimurm lease payments is recognized as a receivable, The difference batween ;th-’ 1s




receivable and the present value of the receivable is recognized as an unearned finance income.
Lease income is recognized over the term of the lease using the net investment method before
tax, which reflects a constant periodic rate of return.

2.32 Inventories
Cost of inventories includes purchase price, nonrefundable taxes & duties and other directly
attributable costs incurred in bringing the same 10 their present location and condition.

Invertories of construction materials, raw materials, stores, chemicals, spare parts and loose
tools are valued at lower of cost determined on weighted average basis and net realizable value.
Materialg in transit and materialk pending for inspection are valued at cost,

The diminution in the value of unserviceable, obsolete and surplus stores and spargs s
ascertained on the basis of annuzl review and provided for in the statement of profit and loss.

Transit and handling losses /gain arises on physical verification including carpeting of cual are
included in the cost of coal, Carpeting of coal during pre-commissioning period is treated as
inventory and charged off to cost in the first year of operation.

Handling losses including sludge of oit as per company norms are included in the tost of oil.

2.13 Trade recelvable
Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for sale of electricat energy in the ordinary
course of business.

Trade receivables are measured at their fransaction price unless it containg a significant
financing component in accordance with ind AS 115 {or when the entity applies the practical
expedient] or pricing adjustments embedded in the contract. Loss allowance for expected life
time cradit loss is recognized on initial recopnition,

2.%4 Financial Instrisments
Financial assets and labilities sre recognized when the Company becomes a party to the
tontractual provisions of the instrument, Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial Kabilities at fair value
through' profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial
recognition of financiat asset or financial liabilitias,

Financial assets at amortized cost

Firancia! assets are subsequently measured at amortized costs | these financial assets are holg
within a business model whose ubjective is to hold these assets in order to coHect contractual
cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

i Financial assets st fair value through other comprehensive income tFvToc)

\ Financial assets are measured at fair valye through other comprehensive income if these
financial assets are held within 3 business mode! whase ohjective is achieved by both collecting
tontractual cash flows and selling financial assets and contractual term of the financial assats
give rise on specified days to cash flows that are solely payment of principak and the interast
on principal amount culstanding.

Financial assets at Fair value through Profit or loss (FVT: PL)

Financial assets are measurad at falr value through profit or loss unless it Is measured at

amortized cost or at fair valup through other comprehensive item on initial recognitios.
} transaction cost directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and fabifiys: i

¥4 value through profit or foss are immedia tely recognized in the statement of profit oy




Financial liabilities and equity instruments issupd by the Company

Financial Liabilities
Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are
subsequently measured at amortized cost, vsing the effective interest rate method.

Other financial Habilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences 3 residual interest in the assets of an entity
after deducting all of its Habilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognized at
the procerds received, net of direct issue costs.

Compound instruments

The component parts of compound instruments {convertible tnstruments) issued by the
Company are classified separately as financlal liabilities and equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangement. Al the date of issue, the fair value of the fability
component is estimated using the prevailing market interest rate for a similar non-convertible
instrument. This amount is recerded as a Hability on an amortized cost basis using the effective
interest method until extinguished upon conversion or at the instrument’s maturity dale. The
equity component is determined by deducting the amount of the liability component from the
fair value of the compaund instrument as a whale, Thisis recognized and included in equity, net
of income tax effects, and is not subsequently re-measured.

Financial guarantee contract liabiiities
Financial guarantee contract liabilities are initially measured at their fair values and, if not
designated as 3t FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

= the amount of the obligation under the contract, as determined in accordance with IND AS
37 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and

*  the amount initially recognized less, where appropriate, cumulative amortization recognized
in accordance with the revenue recognition policies,

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the asset expire, or when it transfers the Hrancial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another entiy.

Impairment of financial assets
At each reporting date, the Company assess whether the credit risk on a financial instrument
has increased significantly since initfal recognition.

if, at the reporting date, the credit risk on a Bnancial instrument has not increased stgnificantly
since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for that financiai instrument
at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit logses. If, the credit risk on that financiat
instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Caompany measures the loss
altowante for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses.

The amount of expected credit fosses {or reversal] that is required o adjust the loss allowance
at the reporting date is recognized as an imgairment gain or loss in the statemer L GE piroht’
loss. 5




Derecognition of financlal Hability
The Company derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations
are discharged, cancelied or they expire.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a et basis or realize the asset and settle the tiability simultaneously. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the
normal course of business.

2.15 Borrowing cost

Borrowing Costs comprise interest expenses, applicable gain / loss on foreign currency
borrowings in appropriate cases and other hotrowing costs. Interest expense arising from
financial liabilities is accounted for under effective interest rate method.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready
for their intended use.

A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use. The Company considers a period of twelve months or more as a substantial
period of time. '

When the Company borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a guatifying asset,
the borrowing costs incurred are capitalised. When Campany borrows funds generally and uses
-them for the purpose of obtairing a qualifying asset, the capitalisation of the borrowing costs is
computed based on the weighted average cost of general borrowi ng that are outstanding during
the period and used for the acquisition, construction/exploration or erection of the qualifying
asset.

Capitalization of borrowing costs ceases when substantially ali the activities necessary to
prepare the qualifying assets for their Imtendod uses are complete,

AR other borrowing costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the period in
which they are incurred,

2.18 Actounting tor Government grants / Grants in aid
Government grants are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that we will comply with
the conditions attaching to them will be complied and that the grants will be received,
Government grants are recognized in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic basis aver
the periods in which the Com pany recognizes as expenses the related costs for which the grants
are intended to compensale. Government grants whaose primary condition is that the Company
should purchase, construct or othenwise acquire non-current assets are recognized in the

_ balance sheet by setting up the grant as deferred income.
N Otber government grants (grants related to income) are recognized as income over the periods
- ' necessary to match them with the costs for which they are intended to compensate, on o
systematic basis, Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or lusses
aiready incurred or for the purpose of providing immediate financial support within future
related costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they
become receivahle,

Grants related to income are presented under other incame in the statement of p;pfrté’r{dlq-g:‘:

except for grants received in the form of rebate or exemption which are deductsd FrEpoTHnE

the related expense. {0t

y




The benefit of a government loan at a below-market rate of interest is treated as a government
grant, measured as the difference between proceeds received and the fair value of the loan
based on prevailing market interest rates.

217  Employee Benefits
Short-term employes beneflts
Liability in respect of short-term employee benefit is recognized at the undiscounted amount of
the henefits expected to be paid in respect of service rendered by employee in an accounting
period.,
Post-empioyment benefits

i, Defined cantribution plans

Defined contribution plans are those plang where the Company pays fixed contributions to a
fund managed by independent trust. Contributions are paid in return for services rendered by
employees during the year. The Company has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further
contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assels to pay employee benefits, The Company
pays fixed contribution to Provident Fund at predetermingd rates to a separate trust, which
invests the funds in permitted securities. The contributions to the fund for the year are
recognized as expense and are charged to the statement of profit and loss. The obligation of the
Company is to make such fixed contributions and to ensuré a minimum rate of return to the
members as specified by the Government of India {Gol).

ii.Defined benefit plans

Adefined benefit planis a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan,
The gratuity schemes are funded by the Company and are managed by separate trusts. The
present value of these defined benefit plans are ascertained by an independent Actuary on each
balance sheet date using the Projected Unit Credit Method as per requirement of ind AS 19 -
Employee Benefits. Re-measurerment gains and losses of the net definad benefit llability/ (asset)
are recognized immediately in other comprehensive income. The service cost, net interest on
the net defined benefit liability / {asset} is treated as a net expense within employment costs.
Past service cost is recognized s an expense whes the plan amendment or curtaitment occurs
or when any related restructuring costs or termination benefits are recognized, whichever is
eartier.
The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the balance sheet represents the present value
of the defined-benefit obligation as reduced by the fair value plan assets.
Long-term employee benefits {unfunded)
These benefits include liabilities towards leave benefits (including compensated absence which
are nol expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the
employee renders the related service} and two manths last drawn salary to meet travelling
expenses payable in case of retirement on superannuation or death. The present value of
obligation against long term employee benefits is ascertained on each balance sheet date by an
] - independent actuary using Projected Unit Credit Method as per requirement of nd AS 19 -
! Employee Benefits. All actuarial gains and losses and past service cost are recognized in the
. _ statement of profit and loss in the period in which they arise,

o 7 ";
N

As per the Compa ny's policy, parmanent com pany cader eligible employees are paid six manths
last drawn salary as one-time financial benefit toward pension on retirement. The present value
af obligation against long term employee benefits is ascertained on each balance sheet date by
an independent actuary using Projected Unit Crefiit Method as per requirement of fnd AS 19 —
Employee Benefits. All actuarial gains and losses and past service cost are recognized i
statement of profit and loss in the period in which thev arise. ISR
Expenses on leave travel concession, leave salary inchuding pension contributio
deputation) are accounted for on cash basis following materiality concept.
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2.18

2.19

Tax Expenses
Tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax.

Current tax;

The tax currently payabie is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from pet
profit as raported in the statement of profit and loss because it exeludes items of incoms or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other vearsand it further excludes items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Company’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates and
tax luws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period,

Deferred tax

Deferred taxis recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets and
Habilities in the financia! statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of taxable profit. Deferred tax assets and liabifities are calcuiated at the tax rates that are
expected 1o apply in the period in which the asset is realized or the lability is sertied, based on
tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted ar substantively enacted by the end of the
reparting period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset to the extent that they relate to taxes levied by the
same tax authority and there are legalfly enforceable rights to set off current tax assets and
current tax liabilities within that jurisdiction,

The carrying amount of Deferred tax fiabilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each
reposting period.

Revenue Recognition

Effective 1 April 2018, the Company has adopted ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with
Customers” using the cumulative effect method, applied to the contracts that were not
completed as of 1 April 2018 and therefore the tomparatives have not been restated and
continues to be reported as per Ind AS 18 “Revenue”.

The Company's oparations in India are regulated under the £lpctricity Act, 20103 and Odishs
Electricity Reguiatory Commission {"OERC’) determines the major part of tariff for the power
plants.

Revenue from the sale of electrical energy which is regulated based on certain formulae and
paramaters set out in ariff regulations issued from time o time, Tariff s hased on the cost
incurred for a specific power plant ang primarily comprises two components: capacity charge
Le. a fixed charge, that includes depreciation, cost of capital, return on equity, interest an
working capital, operation & maintenance axpenses, interest on loan and energy charge fe. a
variable charge primarily based on fuel costs,

Revenue is measured based on the consideration that is specified in a contract with a customer
or is expected to be received in exchange for the products or services and exchudes amounts
coltected on behalf of third parties. The Company recognises revenue when {or as} the
performance obligation is satisfied, which typically oceurs when {or as) control over the products
or servicas is transferred to a customer.,

In the comparative period, revenue from the safe of energy was measured at the fair value of
the consideration received or receivable. Revenye was recognised when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership had been transferred to the buyer, recovery of the considera

probable, the associated costs could be estimated reliably, there was no £
management involvement, and the amount of revenue could be measured reliabilyf/




Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for based on tariff rates approved by the OERC (except
items indicated as provisionaf) or as modified by the orders of higher Appellate authority for
Electricity to the extent applicable and best management estimates wherever needed. Revenue
trom sale of energy is recognised once the electricity has been delivered to the beneficiary and
is measured through a regular review of usage meters. Beneficiaries are billed on a periodic and
regular basis. As at each reporting date, reyenue from sale of energy includes an accrual for
sales delivered to beneficiaries but not yet bilied i.e. unbilled FEVEnUE,

The incentives/disincentives are accounted for hased on the norms notified/approved by the
BERC as per principles enunciated in Ind AS 115,

Revenue from sale of energy through trading is recagnized based on the rates, term & condition
mutually agreed with the beneficiaries and/or revenue earned through trading in power
sxchanges.

Delayed payment surcharge for late payment/ overdue trade rereivables against sale of energy
is recognized when there is no significant uncertainty as to measurability or collectability exists,

Rebates aliowed to beneficiaries as early payment incentives are deducted from the amount of
revenue,

Other Incomes:

Rent, Interest / surcharge recoverable on advances to suppliers as well as warranty claims /
liquidated damages is recognized when there is no significant uncertainty about collectabiity
axists or accepted by other party.

income from dividend
Dividend income from investments is recognized when the shareholder’s rights to receive
payment have heen established,

interest income

interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reffably. interest
incoma is acerued on a time proportion basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and the
effective interest rate applicable. The effective interest rate applicable which is the rate thay
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected fife of the financial asset
to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition,

2.2G Exceprional items
Exceptional iten:s are items of income and expenses within profit or loss from ordinary activities
but of such size, nature or incidence whese diselosure is felt necessary for better explanation of

* the performance of the Company.
S
¢ 221 - Restatement of material error / omissiens

Incomes / expenditure refating to prior period of non-material nature i.e. below Rs.5 Jakh is not
considered for restatement, :

2.22 Critical accounting judgments and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the application of the Company's accounting policies, which are described in Note-3 the
management of the Company is required to make judgments, estimates and assumptions about

the carrying amounts of assets and Habilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors

that are considered to be relevant, Actust results may differ from these estimates, /,.nf-_«-v{uﬁ._\\

o T,
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an angoing basis. Rev’j\k" 5 to .\\\

actounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised. 2| BANEETA y
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Critical judgments in applying accounting policies:

The following are the critical judgments, apart from those involving estimations {see point il
below}, that the management have made in the process of applying the Company's accounting
policies and that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial
statements.

i Financia! assets at amortized cost

The management has reviewed the Company’s financial assets at amortized cost in the tight of
its business model and has confirmed the Company's positive intention and ability 1o hold these
financial assets to collect contractual cash flows. The carrying amount of these financial assets
is Rs 59, 175 80 lakhs (March 31, 2020: Rs. b3, 027.98 lakhs). Details of these assets are set out
in note — 41,

il. Key sources of estimation uncertainty:

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of
estimation of uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of
causing & material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the mext
financial year,

a. Impairment of investments

The Company reviews its carrying vaiue of investments carried at amortized cost annually, or
more frequently when there is indication for impairment. If the recoverable amount is less
than its carrying amount, the impairment foss is accountad for,

b. Provisions

Provisions (excluding retirement benefits and compensated absences) are not discounted to
its present vaiue and are determined based on hest estimate required to settle the obligation
at the bafance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date adjusted to reflect
the current best estimates,

¢. Contingent liabllities

Contingent liabilities arising fram past evants the existence of which would be confirmed only
on acrurrence or non-occurrence of one or mare future uncertain events nel wholly within
the controf of the Compa ny or tontingent fabilities where there is a present obdigations but it
is not’ probable that econamic benefits woyld be required to settle the obligations are
disclosed in the financial staternents uniess the possibility of any cutflow in settlement is
remote,

d. Fair value measurements and valuation processes:
For financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into Level 1, 2 or 3
based on the degree to which the inpuits to the fair value measurements are observable and
the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described
as follows:
* level 1 inputs are quotad prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
labilities that the Company can access at the measurement date;

* level 2 inpuls are inguts, other than qutted prices included within Level i, that are
ohservable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

*  Level 3 inputs are inputs that are not based on abservable market data {unohse
nputs),
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ha ?owes* Generaticm Corpora?mn Limited

4 Capital work-in-pmgress - Tangihie
{Rupees in Lakh)
Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
A | {i} Tengitle Assets
For OPGC-1 {2x210 MW) 543.02 282.74
For Mini Micro Hydel Projects 1,314.76 1.314.76
fess: Accumnulated Impainment losses {1,106.57} {1,106.57)
For OPGC-2 (2x660 MW) 135,918.13 128.730.45
TOTAL _ - 136,669.34 129,221.38
B Details of expenditure for expansion power plant included under Capital Work in Progress are as follows
(Rupees in Lakh)
As at Deductions f As at
Parti ) Addit Capitalized )
articulars 01.04.2020 "l Adjustments]  C*PRATed ) s 2021
Ash Pond . &,831.65 2,079.86 - 8.911.51 -
AWRS £,432.53 677.96 - - 7,110.88
Ash Pond and 97.25 79.55 - 176.81 -
Owners workshop 141.88 171.86 - D.35 3313.38
Township 3,979.34 774.38 - 1,802.72 2851.01
Consultancy Charges 961.27 196.43 - 516.57 541.13
MGR 80,944.5% 3,099.02 - - 84,043.57
Plant & Machinery (BTG & BOP) (82.44]) 5,965.27 - 3.895.43 198741
Power Supply Distribution lighting .14 - - 0.31 7.83
Road Bridge & Culvert 52.10 2.07 ' - 205 £2.13
Waler Supply & Arrangements 1.60 - - 0.06 1.54
Stock of Cagl, Oil & Stores FO4.68 200.39 - S05.07
Stock in Transit & Pending Inspection 2,692.48 2077.36 615.12
Expenses During Construction Period 25,965.01 14,254.06 -] 2,830.021 37,389.08
Totai ) 128,730.45 27,500.85 2,077.36 18,235.81 | 135,918.13
i Loans from Power Finance Corporation Ltd {PFC) & REC ttd {REC) are secured by mortgages on, all present and future
immovable properties of Unit 3 & 4 (ZX660 MW, For details, Refer Note 19,
(i) Expenses during construction period include an amount of Rs. 11,099.20 Lakh towards borrowing cost pending
capitalisation of qualifying assets {property, plant and equipment’s ete, ]
{liii Interest of Ry 11,099.20 Lakh {Previgus Year: Rs.31,415.84 Lakh] at the weighted average interest rate of 10.72%
{Previous Year: 10.61%) allocated to CWIP during the reporting year.
(v} Property, plant and equipment {including Capital work-in-progress) were tested for impairment during the yvear ang there

i ng indication of impairment s present.
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Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

7

]

fil}

tivy

Non-current financial assets- Investments in Subsidiary

(Rupees in Lakh)

Partlculars Az gt March 31, 2021 As @t March 31, 2020
No. of shares Arounts Ho. of shares Amounts
UNQUOTED INVESTMENTS CARRIED AT COST - - - -
Equity investment in joint ventures (jointly controlled
entitias)
Odisha Coal and Por Ltd {Full d ity si fR
7 -omland Power Lid {Fully pard equity shares of Rs 196,860,000 |  19,686.00 176,460,000 17,646.00
10/- each]
Total 13,686,00 17,666.00
The carrying amount and mark et value of unquoted investinents is as follows: ]
Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Aggregate carrying ampount of unquoted investsyents 8 19,686.00 17,646.00
Total carrying amount 19,686.00| 17,646.00

# Investments have been valued as per accounting policy no. 2,6 and cost represents

that range,

the

best estimate of fair value within

2,04,60,000 Fuily Paid Equlty shares of Rs 10/ each issued by OCPL on dated 27th October 2020 towards Rs 2040 Lakh

investmeants made during the reporting year,
Details of % of holding and place of business -

Particulars - As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
% of Holding 51% 51%
Manoharpur and Dip-side Manoharpur and Dip-side
Place of Business Manoharpur Manoharpur

Cdisha Coal and Power Ltd. [OCFL) was incarporated under the Companies Act, 2013 as a wholly owned subsidiary company
of OPGC on 20th January 2015 Subsequently, based on the Government of Odisha notification No.1578 dated 21st

February 2015, Odisha Hydro Pawer Corporation: Ltd (CHPC} acquired
company. Sharehotder’s Agreement AMONE reporting company,
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45% equity shares in OCPL from the reporting
OHPC and OCPL is sigred on 21st Aprii 2016,




Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

8  Non Current financial assets- Loans & Advances
{Rupees in Lakh}

As at March 31
Particulars ' As at March 31, 2020
2021
a) toans to employees
- Secured, consdered good 94.23 18658
- Unsecured, considered good 244,30 134.67
- Doubtful - .
Less : Allowance for credit Loss - -
b} Security Deposits 1,554.59 1,583.47
Total 1,893,12 1,874.72

i - .
ty Loan to employees inciudes Rs.279.54 Lakh {Previous Year : Rs.354.05 Lakh) on account of Vehitie loan, Computer
Loan and Educational Loan which carries simple rate of interest varying between 6% to 8% perannum.
Secured loan represents vehicle loan of Rs 138.41 tLakh (Previous Year : Rs. 186.58 Lakh}, which kas been.

hypothecated in the favor of the company.

{ii}  There is ne outstanding (oans from directors or other officers of the Company.

T . T T



Gdisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

9

Other non-current assets

{Rupees in Lakh)
Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Capital Advances
- Advance for Land Acquisition 9,153.16 12,931.36
- Other Capital Advance 26,223.45 24,8999.41 |
Advances related to indirect Taxes 14.73 £8.35
Total 35,391.34 . 37,8979.12

Notes:

Payment was made to Odisha industrial infrastructure Development Corporation (iDCO), Govi. of Odisha and
CAMPA towards acquisition of land for Merry-Go-Round {MGR) Railway system and Ash Pond. As per the land
acquisition policy of IDCO / Govt, of Odisha, the company deposits with IDCO / Govt. of Odisha and District
Collector, the cost of land and service charges after complying the procedures laid down under applicable act
and rules, On deposit of such cost and service charges, the land Is first transferred in favor of IDCO and
subseguently in favor of the company through "Lease Agreement”.

Ac. 83.95 dec Govt land and Ac. 273.25 dec Private land have been capitalised for construction of Ash Pond at
Tilia Mouza. The lease agreement of said land has been executed between IDCO and OPGC for a period of 90
vears.

Other Capital Advance includes advances giveh to contractors and service providers for execution of nower
project Unit 3 & 4 {2x 660 MW).
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Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statement

10 Inventories (At lower of cost or Net Realisable value)

(Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars As at March 31, 2021{  As at March 31, 2020
8. Raw Materials*
1 Cost 4,725.28 7750.29
2 less: Provision -
b. Components, Chemicals, Stores & Spares®
1 Cost 8,004.48 5303.56
2 Less: Provision 91.58 81.58
€. Tooils & Tackles
1 Cost 23.95 14.81
2 less: Provision
| d. Stockin Transit
1 Cost 19.78 -
2 Less: Provision -
Total Inventories 12,682.01 12,977.08

¥ Physical verification of inventories have been carried out by third party except Ol which

and valued as per significant dreounting policy Note no, 2,17
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Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

11 Current financial assets- Trade recelvables

{il}

{iit} Trade receivable due towards Unit 1 & 2 and Unit 3 & 4 amounting to Rs,

o3

{Rupess in Lakh]

Patrticulars

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2020

Trade receivables
fal  Secured, considered good

{B)  Unsecured, considered good 415,294.85 46,881.63
(<] Doubtfi . -
Allowsnce for doubtful debts y -
Total 45,294.85 46,881 63

Trade receivable realisable within 12 months from the balance shest dateis classified as current and where, such raceivable is
expected to be realised bevond twelve months, the same is classified as non-carrent along with the provision mads for the

same,

Trade recalvabies are further analysed as -

{Rupees in Lakh)

As at March 31, 2023

Gross crodit risk

Allowance for credit | Net credit risk amount

_ ameunt losses
Amounts not yet due 27,627.82 - 27,627.82
One month overdue 6.56 - 6.56
Ywo months overdue 4.69 - 4,69
Three months overdue 1,634.45 - 1.634:45
Between three to six months overdue 764,07 - 784.07
Graater than six months overdue 15,257.26 - 15,257.26

TOTAL 45,7194.85 - 45, 294.85

{Rupeas in Lakh)

As at March 31, 2020

Gross credit risk

Allowance for credit | Net credit risk amount

amaunt losses

Arrounts ngt vet due 3341586 ' - 33.415.86
Ore month overdue 101.66 - 131,66
Two monthg overdue 30,78 " 50.78
Three months overduye 106.79 - 106.79
Between three to six months sverdue 495.84 - 95.84
Greater than six months overdue 13.110.69 - 13,110.69

' 46,881.63 - 45,881.63

TOTAL

%

24,625.64 Lakh and Rs. 20,669,320 Lakh respectively,

e
{ivi There is ne outstanding toans due from Directors or other Officers of the Company. KM}\
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Cdisha Power Generation Corparation Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

13 Current financial assets-Current Loans
{Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars As at March 31,2021]  Asat'March 31, 2020

a. Loans to employees

- secured, considered pood 44,18 56.79
- Unsecured, considered good 85.53 164 .83
- Boubtful - .

Less : Allowance for credit Lose - -

b. Loans to Odisha Coal and Power Limitad
- Secured, considered good - -
- Unsecured, considered good - -
- Doubtful - -
Less : Allowance for credit Loss -

€. Security Deposits 4.74 4,74

TOTAL , 134.45 226.36

(i} Thereis no outstanding loans due from directors or other officers of the Company.

(i} For details of loan to employees, please refer Note.8,




Odisha Power Gonoration Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

14 Current Financial Asset- Other

{Hupees in Lakhj
Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Advances to others '
interest accrued on loans and deposits 128.64 187.23
Other Recelvabics 579.47 288.00
Lass: provision for Receivable {8.35]] {8.35)
Receivable from related partiss 106.36 161,30
Total 806,12 52318
Receivable from related parties includes
~ (Rupees in | 3kh}
) Particulars As ut March 31, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Land Advancs
Lontract Payinent :
Receivable against Statutory Dues {employees) 59.51 87.32
Other Admin Fxpenses 13,42 63,98
Interest on tempaorary loan 33,73
[ Total 106.36 161,30




Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

15 Current tax assets and liabilities

{Rupees in Lakh)
Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Current tax assets
Tax refund receivables/Advance Tax 63,874.56 64,210.51
Advance Tax and TDS for the year 54.20 £29.85
i Total 63,928.76 64,840.36
Currermt tax Habilities
Income Tax payable 62,135.28 62,1358.28
Provision for taxation for the year - -
" Total 62,139.28 62,139.28
Current Tax Assets (Net) 1,759.48 2,701.08
Current Tax Lisbilities {Net) - - -
18 Other current assets
{Rupess i Lukh}
Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Other assets 1,157.97 1,237.90
Advances to suppliers 6,614.73 £,385.83
Less: Allowance for doubtful - -
. Total 777270 | 7,623.73
(] Other assets include payment made for various insurance toverage and annual maintenance contracts eic.
i} Advances to suppliers are unsecured and considered good.
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{#] The heloers of the equity shares are gnsi

Cdisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Wotes forming part of the financial statements
17 Equity Share Capital

e {Rupees in Lakh)
eutars As at March 31,] As at March 31, 2020
Particulars 2871
Equity share Capital 182,248.74 382,249.74
Totat 182,249.74 182,749.73
Authorised Share Capital
300,060,060 nos. of equity shares of /3 1000/ each 300,008.00 300,000.00
Iscued and Subscrlbed capital comprises
182,284,974 nos. of equity shares of Rs 1000/ each 182,249.74 182,249.74
Totol 182,249.74 1832,.248.74

{4} The movement in sebsceibed and poid up sharg capital is set out below;

© As at March 31, 2021

Drdinary shares of Rs. 1008 kach
At neginning of the vear 18,224,974 182,249.74
Shares aiiotted during the year - -

As at March 31, 2(32{3

No. of shares Rs. Lakh Wo. of shares Rs. Lakk
18,224,974 182,249.74
18,224,974 182,249.74 18,224,974 _ 18224974

Shares in te compaty held by each shareholder hoiding more than 5% shases

~ As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2030 ;
. No. of Shares Held Mo, of Shares Held !
Name of Sharehold % of Terai Shares!
me of Shareholder {Face value of Rs, % of Total Shares (Face value of s, of Tutai Shares
1080 each) 100 eas_:h_}
Governar of Odisha §,294,747 51.00% 9,204,737 51.00%
Odisha Hydre Bower Corporation Ltg. B.030,737 A%.0D%
ARS Indhi Pyt L10 796,178 4.37%
AES GPGE Holding facorporated In Munsritius 8,134,058 44534
_ 18,224,974 100% 18,224,974 200%

thew share holding,

tied to receive dividends as declared from time to time snd are entitled to voting rights proportionsts to

PFurkrant ta share sole ond purchase wgrecmant dotced 09.21.2020 cnccuhr:_d berweoen AES OPGE Huhding, ACS Beddln Private Ltd, OGP e,
Sovernment of Odisha and the Company, shares held by AES OPGC Bolding and AES india Private 1td aggregating to 49% of the paid up share
caprizt of the Company have been transferred to OHPC Ltd on 10.12 2020, The same has also been ratified by Board of Directars in their 219th

meeting held on 10.12.2020. e,
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Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of the finaneial staterments
1B Other Equity

(Rupees in Lakh)

Patticulars

As at atarch 31, 2021

At at March 31, 2020

Share apphication money pending atitment

Gengral Reserve 836022 8,960.23
Rutaingd surningg £1.912.44 M) 812 48
Seturily Premium 5.888.432 5,888.43
Total L 96,766.00 115,661.04
til  Generst Reserve
Particutars As at March 31, 2023, As at March 31, 2020
Balance at the heginning of the year 8.960.23 8.960.23
I nes . .
Batance at the end of the year 8,960.23 8,960.23
iis  Retalned Earnings
ifiupaes m Lakh)
Particulars Az at Wiareh 31, 2071 As ot March 31, 2020
8atance at the beginmimg of the year 100,812.38 115,13452
Profit sttributable fo swners of the Campany [13,060.66) {14,165.0%)
7 o ive i ; i i 3 3
{they cpmprehensn.ve Hiail e ;«rigrzg from ramaasurament of 15561 (157.09
defingd hanefit obligation net af income tax
Payrrent of dividends on equity shares -
Retated income tax on dividend - .
[Batance at the end of the year/period 21,917.34 100,812.38

ld  Serurity Premium

tRupees in Lakhi

As at March 31, 2025

Particulars As at Mareh 21, ;i}i“ﬂ
Balanee af the negwning ff the year 5.855.43 5,888.43
tdverseni during the year - -
Balanck st the and of the year 5. RE88.43 S BER.4F

The nature of reserves are foflows:

{2} General Reserve ;» General Reserve was created Wiiough ¥ransfer of pact of nel profit in stcordance with applicabie repulationg.

ueder the provisions of erstwhile Companies Act 1356 which is con

required under the provisions of 1he Coimganies At 2033

tinging unchanged. Such wansfier of part of net profit is ne mere

(b} Securities Premium : Securities prentum is used 1o rocord procium received on 15508 of shares. The reserve % to be utilised in

accordance with the pravisions of the Indias Companies Act, 2013 There is no movement in the balarce of sez

FER.

urities premivm during the
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Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limitad
Motes forming part of the financial statements

i9

{i)

iy

Non Current financial liabllities- Borrowings
‘ {Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars As at March 31, 2021]  As at March 21, 2020
Sectired - at amartised cost
From Power Finance Corporation Ltd {PFC) 365,401.42 356,136.07
From REC Ltd 340,192.24 361,322.91
Total 705,593.66 718.058.98

Term foan of Rs 4,33,000 Lakh each were sanctioned by Power Finance Corporation Limited {PFC) and REC Limited (REC) for
construction of 2X660 MW Coal based Thermal Power Flant , Development of Manoharpur Coal Mines and Merry Go Round
{MGR) Railway System {Project]. Both PFC and REC has offipaded proportionate sanctioned limit related to development of
coal mine as the coal mine was cancelled and allotted in favor of Odisha Coal and Power Limited, a Joint venture company of
OPGC & OHPC, Accordingly the sanctioned limit is reduced to Rs 3,81,187 Lakh and Rs 3,81,200 Lakh by PFC and REC
respactivefy.

Additionat financial assistance of R5.47,815 Lakh and Rs.36,925 Lakh have been sanctioned by PFC and REC respectively for
the above project as per the original Debt Equity Ratio of 3:1 to fund the estimated Cost Over Run of the project thereby
increasing the total sanction / draw down fimit of PFCand REC to Rs.4,18,125 Lakh each.

Security -

{a) The term loan together with alf interest {including additionat interest), vost, expenses, applicable taxas, statutory
duties and other money Is secured with the prescribed coverage ratio {presently 1.1 times} as applicable by a first
charge, by way of mortgage on pari- passu basis through equitable mortgage / simple mortgage / English mortgage on
the project land of Unit 3 & 4 {2x660 WMWY of I Thermal project of the Company in favar of PFC and REC on all
immovable assets of Project Unit 3 & 4 {2x660MW) and first charge on part passu basis by way of hyvpothecation in
favor of PEC and REC on all movable assets of the project except raw materials, consumabie spares and hook debts.

Save priority {in which case, PFC / REC will have 2nd charge] / pari passu on reciprocal basis {as applicable) in favor of
the Borrower's Bankers on Borrower's stocks of raw materials, fuel stocks, semi-finished and finished gaods,
consumatie stores and such other movables ag may be agreed to by the lender/s for securing the borrowings for
working capital requirements in the ordinary course of business.

Equitable mortgage of fand admeasuring Ac. 101.02 dec. related to Power Plant of Unit 3 & 4 has been crested in favor
of PEC & REC by deposit of priginat title docurment with PFC {Trustee for both PFC & REC),

if the security provided becomes inadequate to cover the balance of esch of the loan outstanding, the company has
undertaken to provide additional security as may be acceptable to lenders,

,.c»-::
Pt

{t} Repayment of the principal, interest and other charges due on term loan from PFC and REC has been secured by
epening of “Escrow Account” with Union Bank of India and also the Union Bank of India has been appointed as Escrow
Agent for this purpose.

(i} Repayment:.

{2} Term ioan fram PFC is repayable n 60 {sixty) unequal struciured quarterly instalments commencing from 15ti day of
July 2020 and subsequent instalments wilt become due for payment on 15th day of October, 15th day of Ianuary and
15th day of Aprit every year.

{D} The term loan lrom REC is repayable in 60{sixty) equal quarterly instalment commencing from 30th September 2020
and all subseguent loan repayment due dates shall be the jast day of each following calendar quarter tiil the entire
loan amount with interest and ali other dues are repaid to REC in full,




N

{ivi interest:

{a}

{b}

{e}

Interest on term loan shalf be paid at the prevailing rate applicable to A++ category of state sector horrower
with discount / rebate allowed from time to time on the date of each disbursement as per the terms and
ronditions of sanction of foan and policy of PFC and REC,

PFC has allowed discount of 60 bps (10 bps related to loan disbursed up to 31.10.2015) on applicable rate and
25 bps as rebate on timely payment of interest subiect to interest rate not falling below 10.80% per annum
{presently applicable). REC has aliowed discount of 85 bps {35 bps refated 1o loan disbursed up to 31.03.2016)
on applicable rate subject to interest rate not falling below 10.80% per annum (presently applicable}. in case
notified/ circular interest rate falls below 10.80% per annum, the same shall be applicabls.

nterest on PEC loan o be senviced on guarterly basis and due date for payment of interest is 15th day of April,
15th day of July, 15th day of October and 15th day of January every year,

Interest on REC loan to be serviced on quarterly basis and due date for payment of interest is last day of the last
month of the calendar guarter for every year.

The Company has availed the option of interest reset in three years from the date of disbursement and paid
upfront fee @ 0.05% on term loan sanctioned instead of commitment charges on undrawn amount for each of

{v) Loan from PFC includes Rs.26,023.90 Lakh as additional loan towards deferment of interest and principat repayment
due on 15th April and 15th July 2020 as per PFC's COVID-18 Moratorium Policy in line with RBi COVID-19 Repulatory
Package. The said additicnal lpan is repaid fully on 15th April 2021,

{vi} The Company has not defaulted in payment of interest and principal instalment on Term Loan during the Financial
Year 2020-21
{vi} The maturity profile of borrowings {Including interest accrued, Refer Note 25} is as follows:

{Rupees in Lakh}

Contractual maturities As at March 31, 2021] As at March 31, 2020
in one year or less or on demand 55,3172.27 45,836.30
Between one & two years 46,523.42 46,011.44
Betwean two & three years 46,523.42 46,011.44
Between three & four years 47,947.87 46.011.44
Between four & five years A47.947.87 47 419.81
More than five years 516,972.64 532,948.78

Total contractual cash flows 761,232.48 764,339.20
Less: Capitalisation of transaction costs 343,92

Total Borrowings 763,895.28




Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited

Motos forming part of the financial statements

20 Non Current financial Habilities- Others

(Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
a. CapitaiCreditors | . -
b.  Security Depbsits 243,74 481,78
¢.  EMD and Retention Money 2.62 -
d. Payahie to Government = 185,58 185,58
Total 431.94 667.36

" Payable to Govarnment: Grant of Rs. 185,58 Lakh were received fram Ministry of Non-conventional Energy, Govt. of
India for construction of Mini Micro Hydei Projects. The Company has impaired four Hydel projects and accordingly
grant was reclassified as payable to government. Any unfulfilled conditions and other contingencies attaching to

government assistance has not been reviewed and recognized.
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Oilsha Powar Generatlon Corporation Usited
Mores farming part of the financial statements

1 Mon Lareent Yabilities- Provisions

{Rupees in Lakh}
- . Particulars As at Warch 31, 2021
regptoyes Benelits
- Gratuity - -
- Leayve benefis 3,758.54 4,148.54
- Goe Time Pensipn benefas 132178 153354
- Terminat TA benefits 519.61 51645
! Provision for Decomtilssioning Habilities 31558 499.45
! Total 6,615,851 £,799.07

i} Prowision for employes benefits include Gratuity, Loave Benefits, Sick Leave, One time pension benefit and Terminat TA.

fi) Muvement in provision balances are snalysed below:

A5 at March 31, 2023 R (Rupees in Lakh)
Balarice Sheet Analysis Gratuity # Sick Leave teave|  Pension| Terroimal TA!
haneflts Bengfit
Present Valve of the sblization at end 571351 1,187.54 ) 3396385 1535.59 48877
Eair Vdue of plan agsers 5585982 . - : -
Unfunded Uabilityf provision In Balance Shoey 123.68 § 1,18F.58 } 3,394.8% 1,535.58 688,77

i Addtionat Lishility of fs S8.60 Lakh provides vver and abave the fiabitity indicated in the Acturial Vaduation 1owards undischarged Habifity of employees exited.

A5 8t March 31, 2026

Balance Sheet Analyshs

Fay Valie of plan assers

o (Rupees in takh)
Gratuity Sick Leave Leave Penszion! Terminal TA
e —— . N benefiis Benefit
Fresent Yalue of the obligation at engd 580489 120601 | 345950 1704585 £56.90
533584 - - - -
Linfunded Liatifity) provision in Balarics Sheet 46525 1,%06.03 345950 1,704.50 636, 9

1. Defined Cantribution Man

Retirement Beaefits in the form of Provideny fund which is 3 d=fined contrlbution seheine 15 charged to the staternant of profit and fass for the period in which the
coniributions 10 the fespective fund accrue as per relevast Law. Efigible employess of the Company are entitied to recelve benefits in respect of provident fund, in
which Both employees and the Company make maonthty costributions at & specified percentage of the coversd srmplovess’ salary, The total cost charged to the
statement of profis and foss during the yess on account of defined contribution plans amounted to Rs. 561.73 Lakh (Previous year Rs 577.15 Lakh) The
contributians, as speclfied under the law, are made to the rrevacable trust set un by the Company

2 Pegwichent funsg

s aceocdan: e with ladisn faw, eligible employees of the Commgany are entitied 10 re

ceive Benefits in respedt of providens fund, o defined contributian pian, in which

Hath employees sad the Company make monthly contributions = 3 specified percertage af the covered employess' satary, The contributions, as specified under the
lww, are made 1o the provident fund set up a3 an Direvecable frust by the Company

2. Pefined benefit plars
A Beneen fenelit

The Compzny is s Jdth Board meeting hald on 38.05.2018 has approved six months safary as one time finencisl benefits towards pension & the OPGE radre
amployias 27 the time of seticement with sfest fram 23.03.7017 anet accordingly the Company accounted for the Habitity for pension benefits payable bised on an

astuarinl walustics

b, Terminat 14

n accordance with provisions of company Travel Palicy, two menils last dra

erpanses. Accordingly the Company accounted for the liability based on sctusnial valuation.

L. Gratuity

wn salpey is pavable to employees on fetirement by supsrancusiion 10 mees travehing

the Company has an obfgstion towards gratulty, a cdefined benafit setirement plan coverlng eligible emplayses. The plan provides for a lump-sum: puyment Lo
whited emplovees at retiremeant, death white in employmend or on ternination of emplavment in OPGE Ltd s per Hules of the Group Gratuity Scheme of the
comnany Veskng octurs upon cempletion of Bue years of sarvice, The Company muakes snnusl contributions 1o We Insurance Corpiration of iadia towands the
grafuity (oagribution. The Company accourted for the Hiability for gratulty benefits bases an an actuarial valuation.
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Udisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements

(5

{iii) The following table sets put the amounis recognized in the financial staternents for retiring gratuity plans in respect of the Company.

(Rupess in Lakh}

Change In defined benefit obligations:

Year ended March 21,2021 Year ended March 31,2020

(2} Obfigation a5 &t the bepinning of the year

5,804 83 523210

b Current service cost 358.20 26823
{c} interest cost 388.93 402 87
{d} Remeasurement (gainsiflosses {217.45} 233.55
{e1 Benetits pald 1580.65) {331.86)
{ObHgatian as 3l the end of the year 5,654.92 5,804 .89
{Rupeas i Lakh}

Change in plan assets:

Year ended March 31,2021 Year ended March 31,2024

{a} Fair value of plan assets as at beginning of the yoar

5.354.65 4,718.01
{b) Interest income - 349.26 355.37
{r} Remeasurament gatns/{losses)
1d] Fmptovers® Contributions 466.57 613.13
{e} Benefits paid {580,865} {331.56}
Fair value of pian assets as at end of the year 5,585.82 5,354.65
o {Rupees in Lakh}

Amount recognised in the balence sheet consists of:

Year ended March 31,2021 Year ended March 31,2020

ta} Fair value of plan assets as at end of the vear

5,589.82 4,718.01
- (B} Present value of obligation a5 at the 2nd of 1he year 5.654.51 523210
i {C} Amount recognised in the hatanee sheet 65.08 514.00
i

{Rupees in Lakh)

Year ended March 31,2021 Year ended March 31, 10720

Costs recognisad in the statement of profit and ot congice of:
{a} Current service fost
i) Net interest espense/{incgme)

Costs recognised in the statement of profit and loss:

Costs recognised In the statement of other comprehensive income
tonsist of:

ici The Return an pian assats {excluding amounts included in net
inerast gxpanse}

1d} Actuarial gaing and {losses) arising from changes in demaographic
aszumplion

{d) Actuarial gains and tHosses) arfsing from changes in financial
Fasumplion

ie} Actuarial gains and (losses] arfsing From changes In axperience
adiustments

Gosts recognised in the statement of other comprehensive income

259.20 268.23
30.17 39.58
289.37 307.82
{9.50) {7.92)
1272 911
{181.73)

704.74 {6093
207.95 {241.47)

e P
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Cdisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Hotes forming part of the financial statements

()

{iil} The faliowing 1able sets out the armounis recognized in the financial staternents for retiring gratuily plans in respect of the Company,

— {Rupees In Lakh)
Change in defined banefit obligations: Year ended March 31,2021 Year ended March 31,2020
{z) Ghiiganion a5 at the baginning of the year 5,804.89 5.232.10
thy Current service cost 359.20 26823
{c} intarost cost 18893 402.87 .
idj Remeasurement {gains)/losses {217.45} 233.05
te) Benetits pag {580.65} {331 863
Obligation as at tha end of the year 5,654.92 580489
) - {Rupees in Lakh}
Change in plan assets: Year ended March 31,2021 Year enged March 31,2020
(] Fair value of plan assals as a1 beginning of the year 5.3254.85 471801
b} Interest incarme . 349,26 35537
{c} Remgasureraent gainsf{losses)
{dy Employers' Comributions 466.57 £13.13 |
{v) Benefits paid {580.65) (331 .85}
Fsir value of plan assets 95 at end of the yoar 5,589.82 5,354.65
{Rupees in Lakhy

Arnount recognised in the balance sheet consists of:

Year ended Narch 31,2021

Year éndad March 31,2020

fa} Fair value of plan assets as ai end of the vear

5,589.82 4. 718.G1
ib} Present value of obligation as at the ead of the year 5,654.91 s23210
[} Amouar recognised in the balance sheet 65.09 51409

{Rupees in Lakh)

Year ended March 31,2021

Year ended March 31,2030

Caosts recopnised in the statement of ";;rof‘it and loss consist of:
{a} Current service cost
o) Net interest expense/lincome}

iCosts recagnised In the statement of profit and loss:

i .

Costs recognised in the statement of other comprehensive income
consist of:

{c} The Return on plan assets {excluding armounts included in net
ntergst expensa)

{d] Actuarisl gains and (kosses) arising from changes in diemographic
FSILMption

1) Actuarial gaing and {lossesj arising from changes in financial
assumption

te} Actuarial galns and (losses) arising from changes in experience
adiustments

Costs recognised in the statement of uther comprehensive income

259.20
3D0.17
289,37

{9.50}

12.72

204.74

207.95

26823
3458
30782

{7.92)
9.11
{181.73)
(60.53)

(24147
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Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Nutes forming part of the financial statements

tivy Tne fair value of company’s retiring gratuity plan assets as of March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020 by category are as follows:

v

{wi)

[y

fuiii

Year ended March 31,2021 Yeur ended March 33,2020

Assets category [%)
{a) Equity instruments -
[b} Debt instruments - -
{o} funds Managed by Insurer 100% 100%

The assumptions used in accounting for retirning gratuity sre set out below:

Year ended March 31,2021 Year ended March 31,292(%;

{a) Discount rate (%) 6.70 6.70
ib] Rate of escalation in salary (%) 7.79 7.79
The Company expects 1o cortribute Rs. 274,98 Lakh to the plan in Financial Year 2021-22.

The table below outlines the effect on defined benefit obligation in the event of a decrease/increase of (.50 % in the assumed rate of
discount rate and salory escalation rate,

As at March 31, 2021

Assumpticn {hange in assumption impact on scheme llabifities

Discount rate fncrease by 0,50%, {136.80)
Decrease by 0.50% 12398

Selary escalation Increase by 0.50%, 120,15
Derrease by 0.50% {11617}

Tee shove sensitivities may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit abligation as it is unlikely that the change in
assumptions wolid octur in isalation of one another as some of the assurmptions may he correlated.

Valiuatiens gre based on certain assurptions, which are dynamic in pature and vary over time. As such compariy is exposed to various risks
ay foliow -
A} Saiery Intresses- Actual salary increases will increase the Plan's fighillty. Increase in salary increase rate asspmption in future valuations
will also increase the Bability,

1
Bp  Investment Risk - If Plan is funded then assets Habilities mismatch & sctual investiment return on assets lowsr than the discount rate
assumed ot the |ast valuation date can impact the Hability,
C) Discownt Rate - Reguction in discount rate in subsequent valugtions can increase the plar's Gability.

2} Mortality & disabitity — Actust deaths & disability cases proving lower or higher than sssumed in the valuation can impact the liahilitiec.

£]  Withdrawais = Actudl withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates ai subsequent
valuations can mpacz Plan’s liability,




Gdisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
MNotes forming part of the financial statements
22 Mon Current finbilittios-Doferrod tax liabilities{net}

{Rupees 1o Lakh}

Particulars . As ot March 31, 20211 As at Margch 31, 2020
Deferred Tax Liabifities 47,756,168 42,862,318
Less : Deferred Tax Aszel 57,851.93 98.964.39
Net Deferred Tax (Asset)/ Liability ] - {10,095.84) {6,102.01)
tncome Tax
{i} The reconciliation of estimated income taxes o income tax expenses iz as follows:
N {Rupees in Lakh)
Particulars As at March 31, 2021  As at March 31, 2020
Income Gefore income taxes {23,096 .84} {21,347.94)
Tax Calcuiated based on normal fax rate {5.813.47) {7.459.83)
itemns not deductible for tax}'nm Rabde to tax
Donation & C5R Expenses 316.47 51.29
Nos deduction of tax at source on expenseg 1.05
impalrment fass - -
Dthers 1,730.83 224.62
Income tax expense reported {4,046.18} {7,182 46)

i#i) Significant component of deferred tax assets and iiabilities for the year ended March 31,2011 is as follows:

{Rupees in Lakh}

ferr X eferred tax
Openinig expen;::f?:nfffe} ° expense/| . Clasing
Particulars balance as at recognized in {income) balance as at
Apel 1, 2020 profit and Joss recognized in OCH) March 31, 2021
Deferred tax assets
Peaviisions 1,999.88 {505.01) {52.34} 1,438.53
Business Loss 95,964.51 {42.423,19) - 54,54%.32
Oihers - 1,87%.08 - 1,872.09
Total $8,964.3% {41.060.13) {52.34) 57.851.93
Deferred tax Kahitities )
Property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets 92 867 .34 {45, 306509 - 47.756.10
Totai 92,862 .39 {45,106.29) - 47,.756.10 ¢
Net Deferred tax [assets)/liabilities {6,102.01} {4,046.17) 52.34 {10,095.84}!

The Company has availed the option of concessional rate prescrided under section 115844 of the Income Tax Act and accordingly recognized
Deferred Tax Agsets & Liabilities considering concessiona! income Tax rate of 25, 1T inchuding surcharge and cess.
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Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements

23 Current financial liabilities- Trade Payables

(Rupees i Lakh)

Particulars As atMarch 31, 2021]  As at March 31, 2020
Trade Payables
Total outstarding dues of micre enterprises and smal enterprises 418.51 643.31
Total outstanding dues of credizors other then micro enterprises and smafl 11,062 81 5.067.61
enterprlses
Total 11,481.72 571082

{i} The amount due to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined in the *The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006°
has been determined to the extent such partics have been identified on the basis of informatien svaifakle with the Company, The

disciosures refating to Micro and Smali Enterprises are as under:

(Rupees in Lakh)
! Description As at March 33, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
418,31 643.31

3 The principal amount remaining unpaid to supplhier as 3t the end of the yeur
b. Theinterest dug thereon remaining unpaid to supplier as at the end of the year

€. The amount of interest due and payable for the period of detay in making payment
twhich have been paid but beyoend the appointed day during the year but without

adding the imterest specified under this Act
d. The amournt of interest accrued curing the year and remaining unpaid at the end

of the vaar
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(Oddisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Piotes forming part of the financial statements
24 Current Fingnciat Usbilities- Borrowings

{Rupaey in Lakh)
Parsiculars As 3t March 33, 2081 &5 3t March 31, 2020
Loass repayable op demang 1
from Banis
Securegd
Casd Credit 22045 58 20,542.00
Yotai - 2774218 20 £49.00

4y Cash Cradif G0 Facilty with sanctioned limit of Re. SOO00 Lakn avarled from Union Bank of India to awest the Waorking Capitat requiramiant of the
Company. Margio of 25% 1o e melnteined on stock and Biook dedts {other than hook dents mores than 180 sayst of the Company. Drawt /

utilisation of LU facllity is based on monthiy drawsg poveer detgrmined.

{it}  Security: Cash Ceadfit Focility is socured by First esclusive Hypothecation Charge on Saw materials, Consumalte Spares 3nd Book Debis of Unil 182
and Unit 3&4 and Second esclusive Charge on 2l the Immovable and movatle 435618 created out of the Term Loan from FFLAREC and 250

immavable proparties charged to PFC/ REC.

Ui Interest: Rate of interest appilcable 18 inked 1o ysarly ML rate reset on yearly basis: Intevest Alate apaticable during the reporting vear is 7.70%

e

tep The Comptny Bas not made any defaull i repaymant of loans or interest thereen dUsing the zeporting vear.

] Halance outstanging as on reparting date is duly contirmed iy lanion Bank of india,

25 Current liabilities»Otier Financial Liabllities

{Bupees in Lakh)
P Barticiars As at March 33, 2021 As 8t March 312030
§{wrem =maturities of nop-gureent DOrrowifigs

From Financal Ingtifutions

stCured

& from Power Finance Corpnration Ld (PFQ) 20, 836,29 18.260.1

% From BEC itd 15687.13 19,0582,

o IMesE 3COTRed On DOowWIngs B, 753.45 4.618.4

£ elevest secresd on St term DOINwinES .

e Dnherg H
GEp & Retention Woney 5,804 50 5,840.63
Leaidiies for Bxpanses 1,978.14 2971.18
Pavable 1o erapioyee; 1,274.82 1.203.82

[..._ . nptafCreditoes 2%.679 35 26,458.69
Total ] 91,004.17 $2,430.63
i Dertasts i redprect of rate of interast ant 10rms of fepayment of curcent matutities of sessreg nor=current toreowl ngs indicated sbove sre

shstipsed in Notg 19,

26 Lurrent tiahHities-Qther Currant Liabilities

{Rupoes in Eakh)

¢ Particidars

: As at March 31, 2031 Ag at March 31, 2020
a  Advanies from Customers & gihers 147.60 149.62
b Statutory Dues Payabies = 743 4A a53.34
Totai S4.1.06 1,012.96
" Suatursy dues include amount pavabie In respeet of GST, tax deducien at source ang dires payable to OPGC gratuity trust ete,
¥ Current Liabilities-Provisigns
- {Rupees in Lakh)
H Particiars As at March 33, 2021 As at March 31, 2024
Ermpiiver Benetig i
- Gratgy 133.69 465.57
- Lesve oenefits 33585 516.87
- ane Tune Pension benefits 158 169,96
- Yermanal T4 banefits 69,95 F4.45
Pay revision 108097 1.080.97
Total 2.313.47 2,308 82

# Detads in tesms of Note 23
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(disha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements

18 Revernue from Operations

{Rupoes in Lakh)
Particulars Year endod Maech 31, 2021 Year onded §arch 33, 2020
Energy Saleclingiuding Electricity Duty) ' 237,195.90 162,352.13
S3le of energy Ia Powes Exthange throuph GRIDCO under 830U 60728 -
Totat BTt 163,352.13

{I} The Company primarily generatas revenus trom contracts with GRIDCD for supply of energy generated from power plants inchiding from sale of enesgy in Power
Exchange through GRIDCO

(il Energy Safes fram Unit 1 &2 of ih TS has been accountad for in accordance with the tanfl approved by Hon'ble Odisha Eectricity Rogulatory Commission
{DERCY,

{iit} Energy Sates from Unit 3 & 4 of th TPS wp to 5% of the instalied capacity wnder fong term PPA with GRIDCD has been accounted for as per inferim tariff of As
3,09/ kwvhe as apgroved by Hon'ble OERC,

{iv} Sale of erergy in Power Dachange throuph GRIDCQ undsr MCU cul of balance 25% of Unit 3 &4 of i TPS, is recopnised at the market clearing prige [MOPL

{u] Sates of energy die net of rabate to bensficisry amounting to Ry 282678 Lakh {Frevious Year Rs. 1894.17 inkh).
{wi} Energy Selesincludes electricity dity amounting o A5 3393,58 Lakh {Previous Year Rs. 2708.82 Lakh).

1vil} Sajes does not include internal consumption of 318.02 MU Including transforrmer loss of 16448 MU {Pravicus Year @ 316,75 MU including transformer loss of
13.584 MU, the sost of which is determined as Rs. 8257.35 Lakh [Previous Yesr © Rs. 7669.59 Lakh) approximately for Unit 1 & 2 and 394,64 MU [Brevious Year ;
27536 MU L coit of which s determined 3s #5.34423.27 takh {Previous Yaar | ks, 9980.78 Lakh) for Unit 3 & 4 respectively,

fviis) For MIMHP, Hoa'tife GERC vide case nie 35/2018 dated 05.01.2039 have ordeced tadif of Rs 391/ bl fram 2007-08 nwards beth for pre and post PPA period
fof Kendupaing and firibau on net expory Iasis,

On the Basis of such apiroved order snd direction, QPGE has raised vear wise inveoices aipng with jointly certified meter reading by represealatives of OPGC ang
CESU on O1.03.2009 which are acceated by GRIDCD. On the Basis of seceptance OPGC has baoked the revenue of Rs 105,71 Lakh FY 2018-19 and included in sale of
fower,

{iiEnergy exported from MMHP i the reporting year 253814 Ywh [Previous Year 195540 Kwh) is not billerd to GRIDCD due to nor confirmation by the customer,

W1 The Company fias Power Purchase Agrepments 1PRAT with GRAOCO which are iduntifiable contract for suppiv of power. The company recognised revenus in the
ook of acodutty as prr ind A% 115, There will be no impact of standalone elhrig pele @ (Mo reporting wolity books ity revenue on thi basis of the Lt order of
CGERL,

tsit Partsculass of Generation, Auxdiary Consumption srd Ssle of power

Unit 1 & 2 _{Rupees i Lakh)
i Particuiars 202021 FULS-20
L Generation [ MU 2,609.84 2,84354
Sate { w1 2,291.42 232678
intetnad consumption (WU} 31807 116.75
Saie (NEl] {Rs infakh) 65,677.448 B2,892.40
internal carisumption (Rs i Lakh} 8,231.8¢ 7,645.59
Unit 3 & 4

Particulars 2020-21] 2019-20}
Generation (ML 5,967.63 | 3.852.25
Sate [ WRIY 5572.%0 3,576.29
Internal conguimiption {ML 394,64 275.96
Safe [Nef) [Rs iniaxd 17213559 9%.45%.33
interaal consumption (Rs i Lakiy 14,382.07 398078
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(disha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

29 Qther income

{Rupeas in Lakhi

" particulars year ended March 31, Yess ended March 31,
2021 2020
& jinterest income
Interest come from Bank Deposias at amortised Cost 705.3% 1,264.38
Intarast income from loans to refated parties at amostised cost 3173 -
Others 166.46 | 402.06
906.04 1,666.44
b Other annepperating income [net of expeases directly attributable to such
"~ yincomel
Sale of Sgrap / residuat materials 2,18 770
Sale of Ash Bricks - (0.02)
miscellanenus intomes 440.39 187 46
Exchange Gain {0.35} 1.78
Gaint/Loss) an Physical inventory-spares {7.27) -
Abnormal Galn on Physical Inventory-0il 151.37
Lability/Provision written back 50.98 32.84
676.30 389.07
¢ |Other gains and losses
Gain flloss) on disposal of PPE - -
L Yol jastc) 1,582.84 3,065 52
d {less:
Argunt included in the cost of gualifying assets £7.54 81.90
€7.54 81.5¢
Total 1,_515-.30 1,983,563

i}

(itf)

hiiscelianegus Income includes
(a) Tewnship recovaries of Rs.70.31 Lakh {Frevious Year Rs 82,90 Lakh).

(B} Rs. 28.32 Lakh {Previous Year Rs. 2389 Lakh) towards hyuidated damage and penafty recovered from contractars and others .
j£) Ra 89 I8 iakh {Provious Year Rs, 84.63 Lokh) tewards Service charges of Water pumping facitity to MOL.

[k} Abrormal gain of HFD O by551.53 KL amounting to Rs 193,37 Lakns Tound on physicat verification of HFO O credited under other nan

operaling income and shown abova as separate fine of disclosure.

. Year ended March 31} Year ended March 31,
Excess Provision written back eptatad to . 2021 2020
Provision for Debtor -
Dosolete storesfspares - -
Employes benefits snd expanse 35.37 281
Generation and other expenses 15.00 2560
Administrative sxpensas .61 {0.43

vy sale of asn bricks amounting 1o NE (Previous Year: Rs (0LOF) Lakh) after adjusting cost of sales, primarily on sepplying ash bricks to tha
agencies engaged inside the plant for developing infrastructural facilities such as construction of auxiliary bulldings, various sheds,
boundary walls, buiiding partition walls ang 105d paving ete. Supply of fiy ash bricks for such activities are made on cost-to-cast basis
without any margin thereer and  the Company is nat setfing fly ash/ ash tiricks to outside parties for commercial pUrpose,
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Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

30 Cost of raw material consumed

____ {Rupeesin Lakh}
Particulars Year ended| Yesar ended March
March 31, 202¢ 331, 2020
importod - -
indigenous o 126,073.26 90,110.18
Total 126,073.26 90,110.18
Particutars of raw materials consumed (Rupees in Lakh}
Particulars Year 'ended] Year ended March
March 31, 2021 31, 2020
Coa " 124,472.70 46,043.65
HFQ/LDO 1.026.12 3,166.53
125,498 .82 90,110.18
Less:
Amousnt inciuded in the cost of gualifying assets {574.44) .
Total 126,073.26 90,110.18

£ For Unit 1 & 2, Coal Consumption of 24,71,665 MT amounting to Rs 40,377 Lakh (Previous Year : 23,00,212 MT
amounting tor Rs. 28024 Lakh) including Ceal Shortage of 3660.43 MT amounting to Rs 66.35 lakh (Previous Year
5756.58 MT amounting to Rs. 99.09 Lakh) found during physical verification has been charged to cost of raw material
consumption a3 per the policy Note No-2.12.

(i}  For Unit 3 & 4, Bridge Linkage Coal Consumption of 30,55,551 MT amounting to Rs 56,485 Lakh (Previous Year -
22,81,522 MT amounting to Rs.37,859 Lakh)} has been charged to cost of raw material consumption as per the policy Note
ND-2.12,

(ij  For Unit 3 & 4, Flexi Caal Consumption of 17,08,397 MT amounting to Rs 27,611 Lakh (Previous Year 5,64,049 MT
amounting to A5, 11,1406 Lakh} nciuding coal shortage of 1804.92 MT amounting to Rs.2%.74 Lakh [Previous Year 7983.20
MT amounting to Rs. 166.64 Lakh} found during physical verification has been charged to cost of raw materizl
Tonsumphlion gy per the policy Note MNo-2.12.

tvl - For Unit 1 & 2, LDO Consumption of 1383 KL amounting 10 Rs 7% Lakh (Previous Year : 1556 KL ampunting to Rs. 824
Lakh) has hean charged to cost of raw matecial conswnption.

¥t For Unit 2 & 4, HFQ & LDO Consumplion of 2394 KL amounting 1o Rs 972 Lakh{Previous Year : 658 KL amounting 1o Rs.
2343 Lakh) has heen chargad 10 cost of raw material consumption,

{vil  Quantitative statement of Coal & Oif B
' 2020-21 2018-20

Particulars LUnit Quantity #s Lakh Quantity Rs Lakh
MCL Coal Unit1 & 2 YN 2,471,665 40,376.61 2,300,212 38,023.78
Bridge Linkage Coal Unit 3 &4 | ™MT 3,055,551 56,485.32 2,281,522 37,859.00
Flexi Cosl Unit 3 & 4 | T 1,708,397 27,610.78 664,049 11,146.00
DO UNIt1& 2 _ KL 1,383 628.71 1,556 823.75
HFO & LDO Linit3 & 4 KL 2,294 971.85 658 2,342.78
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Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Motes formine part of the financial statements
31 Employee Berefit Expenses

{Runges ln Lakh)

particul Year ended March Year ended March

articulars 31, 2021 31, 2020}
Salanies and Weages 8,868.95 13,225.99
Contribution to provident and gther funds 942.70 859.97
Staff welare sapenses 830,03 §13.97

Total {A} 10,701.68 11,909.92 ]

Lais ;

Allocated 1o fual cost £28.04 %2287
Zmount included in the cost of gusiifying assets 4,178,456 2,900.50
Total {8} 2,006.50 3,423.37
Met {A-B] 8,585.18 B,486.55

i

b

(i3t}

{wt

Satary accrued amounting to Rs 2.88 Lakhk {Previous Year: Nil) as expanses with respect to key managerfal personnet The
details of such exgenses are as bekow;

Particut Yeur ended March Year grided March

artianars 31, 2021 31, 2020
{a] short tesm empleyee benefits 2.48 .
{b} Post eriiployment benefifs 0.40 -
el Qther emplovee benefits - -

i nclades an smaust of Ry i Lakh {Provieus Yoeor Rs. 81.87 Lakh! towards provision for Tth Pay revision of employees a5 per Govt.
Kotification Mo 26342 dated 02083017,

itinciudes an amount of s 1102.06 Lakh {Previous ¥ear Rs. 1039.78 Lakh ) towsrds prowision for Variabile Pay of the employees under
approvad perdarmiance managemen system of the SO EY.

Disciasure as per Ind A3-19 In respect of provision made towards various empigyes benefits are given as follows,

A. Provident Fund: Company pays fieed contribution 1o provident fund at predetormined rates to # separate trst, which fnwests the funds
i peemitted segurities. The contribirtion to the fund for the yout B8 recopmised 26 expense and iz charged to the Statement of Orofit and
Lot The obligatien of the Comeary (v to make such Bised contribution and to onsure a minimsny rate of return 1o the members as
speched By Gove. of India.

B. Gratuity: The Company has a deflned benefit gratuity plon, Every emplayees whio has readered continuaus seevice of five years or more
s enlitled to graity av 15 days salary (25726 X fast drawe basic salary & dearnass allowance as applicable} for each completed year of
setvice of part Wigreof in excess of six months sebiect to.2 masimom of 20 menths salary on superannuation, resignation, termination,
disabiement of 90 death The actussiol veluation has besn made by taking into account maxtmum gratulty 88 15 days salary for each
comgpieted year of service subject 10 maximum 20 months saiary as specified in DFGC Lid Rule for Growp Grituity Scheme, The scheme is
Tunded and mansged by LIC. The Company recogaised fability on the basis of sctuurial valuation,

€. Leave: The Company provides for earned leave bensfiy fincluding compensated absences} snd hatf-pay leave to the tadre amployees of
the Company whicth acecua annuelly 21 33 days ano 13 days respectively. Siendaehy the company alse provides benefit to Market Based
Satary structurg empioyecs (MBS which sccrued annusly a1 24 days. Eamed logve and half pay leave 5 not cashable during service,
However utal earned leave that can be encased on superasnugtion f separation shiall be restricted o 300 days incase of cadre emplayees
and 120 days In case of MBS employees. Commutation of haif-pay leave shall tig pormmissible for eadre employees only. These sthemes are
unfunded and the Hablivy for the same iy secognized on'the Hasis of acruarial valuation.

0. Pension: The Company in irs 20dth Board meeting held on 28.05.2018 hss appeoved six monthy salary a5 one time firancinl benefits
towards pension 10 the OPGT cadre emplovess &1 the time of retirement with effect from 23.03.2017. The schome is unfended and the
Hability tor pension benefits payable is fecognized based on an aztuarial viluatisn

E. Retirerment TA: In acvardance with provisiens of coengay Travel Policy, twe months Kst drawn salary s paysble to employees on
retivement by superannuation o mesgs teavelling expenses. The :cheme is unfunded and the fabiity for pensisn benefits payable i
recognised baserd i valugtion,

6!% d-rcires 3 . O and E) are unfunded and are recognised on the basis of actuarial valwation.

The abovem




Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statemente

32 Finance Costs

{(Rupees In Lakh)

Particulars Year grded, Year ended
March 31, 2021] March 31, 2020
{a} Interest Expense -
interest on term loan 81,494.07 64,546.04
Interest on short term loans from scheduted bank 1,804.86 736.83
Interest on Decommissioning and Construction tighility 43,09 31.8%
{b} Other Borrowing Cost
Upfront fee Charges 22.37 36,19
Total Finance Cost 83,369.49 65,350.91
_tess; amount included i_n the cost of qualifying assets 11,099.20 18,682.43
Total 72,270.29 46,668.48

(i) Interest on Decommissioning and Construction liability represents future decommissioning fiability of Ash
Pond A’ smounting to Rs. 13.74 takh and Ash pond ‘C' amounting to Rs.23.56 Lakh (Previous Year: 12.37

Lakh and 19,47 Lakh respectively) for Unit 1 & 2.

{i}  Interest on Decommissioning and Construction Hability represents future decommissioning liability of Ash
Pond 'Phase I' amounting to Rs. 7.49 Lakh and Ash pond ‘Phase If' amounting to Rs.3,29 takh (Previous

Year: Nif) for Unit 3 & 4,

) Interest on term loan mainly includes interest paid to PFC and REC, for details refer Note 19

{iv)  Upfront fee charges represents fees paid tp PFC & REC at the time of availment term lsans,
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Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

12 Dopracistinn & amoartisation expensas

- {Rupees in Lakh)
particutars Year onded March| Year anded Mareh 31,
31, 2621 2020
Depraciation & amortisations 14,346.70 21,480.48
ipsgg:
Mlocated 10 fuel cost 3,271.55 6177
Amount included in the cost of gualitying assets 3.04 448,37
Total 31,072.11 . 20,9¥0.532

Dgpreciation & amortisations ieclude Rs 306.28 Lakh (Previcus Year As.200.96 Lakh) amortization towards use of right to

use Leasehold tand.

{:  Depreciation & amortizations include Rs, 308160 Lakh {Provious Year: Rs. 3064.18 Lald} and Rs. 28,080.51 {Previous Year
Wy, 19,027.90 Lakh} for Unit 1 & 2 end Unit 3 & 4 respectively charged to # & L. For details of assets capitalized during the
reporting year, refer Mote 3, 4 & 6.

Gt useful e taken for caltulating depraciation is as per Atcounting policy Note no 2.7 and Schedula B of The Companies Act
2613,
3% Impairment losses
................ {Rupees In Lakh)
J Particutars Year ended March| Year ended March 31,
31, 2021 FHED

tmipairment of CWAP {Min Micre Hydel Projacis). Refer Note- § .

Total

Ya

T — T - T
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335 Other Expenses

[Rugpess in Lakh]
Particulars Year ended Maerch 51, 2021 Year anded March 31, 2020
Generalion Expuenses; :
Corsusmptios of Storey, spares & chemicaly 476172 1.368.1%
Poaei | Tiecto iy Culy snd Wates BA4E L5 6456313
LGATRECE T St LSO g e ity 3 060,15 3.4065.57
TSN FR15.70 114 %
Other gararation expenses 416851 317977
Regsirs 10 pddings 31311 376.64
Hegairy 1o Marsinery 101178 i385
) 23,154.72 17,682.33
Selilag snd Distiintion Expenses:
Rerkaty in Bre sature of tash discoung to CUSTnsee
Adiainislrative Expesses:
Rt 213,18 26768
Feufrysionai Fres and eepenses 3544 28,58
SENEr expenial 5.998.15 241953 _
SAaRFEEMENT Sarvcy Tharges FER T 24034
Fewouren Sharing Feg 3704 1,259 62
Hate, Tawis & Coss Ll 33,39
OThar kepais 124,51 11658
travellng sapening 14772 267.89
Water pod Wasd expenses #9083 83456
Tiwnihip deeeinpment oxpersas 093192 903,18
5.555.29 6,236.92
tither Expenses:
Faysent to Audilors 13.80 14,34
; Penphieid development exnensesy 7814 0.1
foLonyticn 42.54 {A.65)
: o Expmes for die of power o 3change theomigh GRIDTO 60,32 -
E L Trade Recewshies Weitter DH ifnt} - 151.35
o tasson s p ol Fiued Assets 318 9.83
Advanies written off . .
L3756 153,62
Carporate Spcial Resoonsibliiing 2 A% 146 ¥F
less alocated to FusiCost 2RHITL 1,139.30
Amoust intuded i the cost of guelifying sssees 213,19 3,670.1C
4,675.90 | ,306.50
[Total 24,304.47 19,448 13
iy Pagyrment o Auditor:
202037 2019-3G
& Stazutary Audit
Btaturory Audd Fops .44 9 &4
BT LGNy St srpanses n7% 421
n. 1ax ALt fees 1,18 113
. Lertliation fee N 130
TOTA: 11,33 12.63

() For Conf 3 K7 GMer eApEnsey indiuges FRadraiin BXpenses amouniing to Ry, GIZE .G Lekh {Provioss Year 639832 (aknd, AOminsia st pxpenied dmaantiag

v e 2535 SR sk (Brevious YEAr 243060 Lakh) and Dther exDorses amosntng oo ms. 90,07 Lakh {Brevioud Year 374,725 Lakh),

Gy For et 3% S sthay expenses ncludes generalins sxpenses mcanling 16 Rs, 1378357 Lakh {Previcus Year 875048 Lakh}, Administration expesses amountisg

W AT 167248

14 LaRn [Bipvious Yesr 174247 Lakhl and (ther expeases soolehting to R 50,32 Lakh (Pravious Year 84,

twh Trathng expenies nCluses M3Ign IMENSyY amMpunating to Ri. 3.24 Lakh {Previgus Year nil}, STOA tharges amounting to s, 39.58 Lakhs {Pravipus Year nii}, S0C &%
MO charges Tor Rs, .06 Lakhs [Provicus Year aiff and application & gthsr expenses smauating 1o #s. .74 LakhiPravioys Year o} refated to Unit 3 6 4

344,56 Lakts dading the reparting vear

The Company's CRA apen) Furing the vaar ended Mancn 43,

FGEL T8 as under;

o beoterms of section 135 of (e Curmpantss At 2013, the company i reguided Lo make an expeniditure on Corporate Sockl Responsibility for an amount of Rs

Particulars W Cash ¥t bo be paid in Lash Tozal
Lonstr s § acjuisition of any asset . -
O purpose gther than L aboen 47.4% 59,89
Total 42,45 54,89

_,\
T

“{W‘\.

o

iRl

o A
fié’{ enfflorns
%&"’3 apeafbtanm 5

TN



7]
Qdisha Power Generation Corporation Limfied
Motes forming part of the Snancial statements
Cost of Qualifying Aszets! Unit 3 & 4)
2020-23% 2019-20
& ENFPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Sataries & Wages 1,3315.98 211882
{ontribution {u - -
Prowident fung AB.64 : BR.21
Gratuity fund ja7 55.0¢
Siaff Waeifyre Expores 1457 11r886G 44.27% 2,500 50
] RESOURCL SHARING FEES . . 961.8% 43189
¢ FINANCE COST .
interest Exponses 1349520 1B.,645.24
Orher BonHowIag Cost ] - 11,089,210 36.1% 1368243
L RAW MATERAL CONTUIMPTION
: Coat {onsumpiion - -
; OE Consumption {574.44) {574.44) -
: E DERRECIATION AND AMURTISATION EXFENSES
; Deprecistion 304 3.04 24833 448,39
£ Waker and Electricity Charges ] G73.10 573.10 63875 ¢ G3B.75
& Project insurence 112 58 115,68 435,10 439,10
it ADSAINITRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES
Ren 13.4% 8137
Bereral expenses Br.aa E44.33
Bate, Taney & Cews 100483 .19
Traweling s grnsgs 5.1% 68.09
Wateh and Ward eapenses 009 7458
Towsship deveiopment exgenses P62 22,50
Periphers) developiment expense .14 2074
Cansumption of Sorer & spores TIENE 51466
Troration - 1,630,453 - 1,630.3%
I C5R expenditure In campliance to Environmental Clesrance a2 1r 204 145.4% 34549
Tetal 14,311.61 - 26,046.91
;DTHER IMCOME
;  intereilinouree - 24.08
E (GHRer NGA-DREratng incame inet of expenses direcly atteibutable 1o G154 57.71
} (e gains and tosses -
6F.54
M
r &}’m{ %{rsi"f

{ /{:h@ -
§ Wtcobnanm I
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Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of the Hrancial statements

56 #elated party tronsactions

a. Equily Shareholders:
£disha Hydra Power Corporating Limited (DHPC) w.et 10 122070
AES India Pt Ui, Uipto 10.12,2020
AES OPGL Hoiding (Mavtivs) Opto 10172020

k. Joim Wenture Company:
Odisha Coal and Power tinted 11050

. Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
Whote Time Diregion

St Frasant Kumar diubapatra Risgging Dirgcer
et Pravakar Mokanty t Lirector (Finance]
Sreindanti Dutts Maraging Directar

A Alek Rbrkhurgias Misectoriperation}
¥ Kolding soditioned charge, w odditicn to Hisctor {(Flrance), Owne

Bovernment Nornleage Directors,

340 ik Binarl tiala, 1AS Chaman
Sri Parthe Sarptht Misheg, 1A%

371 Rupa Nazgvan Das

Ses bishinupada Sethi, @9 L hairrhan

Ak Vizay Aunta, A4S *
AES Nominee Direcors
Sei Mark Eugene Graen
341 Exin Niksag
2. Post employment banelii plans:
QPGT Fmployens drowp Grabuty Frast femg
CPGL 1imited Pravident Fund
w. Enditivy under the control of the saine govecamment:

wel 12032025
w.ed 2006 2018
g ta 18132020
upto 1012203

. f 0108 20305
woef 20 08,2030
wel 1507 2015
wp o 31.0%2034)
a1 19.08.2020

wp to 10,12.7020
wp 0 10.12.2040

Thie Company is 2 Stete Pubin Secier Undestakiog [SPSU) controtied by Odnha Governmens my fioiding mapodity of shares, The Compainy has spplicd the sxemption
aviiieble for goverament teated entities and has mads Breived disclosures i the Francial Statements in actordance with Ind A% 24, Tasrefore, party-wise details of
such wensadtiges may not have been given singe such transactiony s7e carvied out in the ordinary course of husiness at arm fengrh bgiy Suckh entities with which the
Lompeny £as ignifeant transacnions Inclede bl mipt Bmited to GRIBC0 Lid, Odishs Power Trapsmission Do 116 {OPTLL), IDCT Bke,

. .

Fransactions with celated parties are as follows:

: AES DPGL
Botding

AES tngha Pyt

fTra:;snciiuns
[45:]

OHPC

Key
Managemend
Personned

Relatives nfi
Key
Managerment
Persannet

OFGE
Employees
Group Gratuity|
Teust Furd)

OPGC Limired
Praovident Fund

[ —————— . s

Fimanee provided
FY 202023
£Y 1R9-20

204000 :
2.346.00

Contribution i
FY 2020-21
£Y 201520

Ermplryes Bensfits espenses In
raspect of deputed emaloyees
unger seciprocal sharing of
FEETUICES
Y 202021 i
£y FU1Y-20 ;

3704
1,359.41

Fanzgemeal Sarvices Charges
FY¥ 3020-21

YIS 20

23,17
34.03 i

Eﬁemunemlien
FY 2072023
Y 2001423

Guarantes outstanding
FY 202521

562

6, 279,94
5.27594

Outstanding receivabie
By 2820-21
FY Z01%-20

106.35 ;

Qutstanding pavables
FY FZU-2%

288

1,347.66
LATLEZE

466.57F
613.13
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37 Earni

g per sharp {EPS)

T foliowsng table refiacts The intanme andd shares ifats veed in the basic and diluted earm-ags per shere nomputabions.
[Rupees Jn kbl

Year eaded March 38| Year ended March 31,f

Fartculars 01 020

P —

£18,050.66} (14,165,0%)

Dokt after tax
bess: Aenzund 30 be paid for ditetes porton {ned of tas)

Frefis alisibuteble 1o ardinary shareswoiders - tor Bashe & Biluted EFS {£4,0%0.65) {14, 165.05)

Wghted average ng. of Ordinary Shares for Sasie & Diuted EPS 18,224,974 18,234 374

Woming value of Drdingsy Shares (R3] E006.00 1.000.00
(309.53) [eAral

Bavic & Dituted Carnings por Drdinary Share (s}

38 Segment Reportiag

3 Cony
Ui

M

fire}

{hej

lw

[
veiy

il

The ompany has more than oae busingss segrnent but not reporiatide seprately since generation from Mini Hydel Projects n terms of revanye is fess than 10% of tombined
reverive, b viow of above fact, segmesnt informalion required as per [nd AS 108 is Aot provided.

ingenties {To the extent not provided for}

Lorpmitments
Estunatid amount of contracts semaising W be exdocted on capital comtrace and ot provided Tor (e of advances) 76 116,897 Lakk (frevinug Vesr - Bs 68931 sskh)
Contingencias
#. Contingeat Liabilities:

S {Rupees in Lakh]
Parthealyes Dpening balance aseonl  Duringtheyear2070-28 =~ | Balince as on March

e Ape 01, 2020 . Additions Reversal 31,2021

3. Claitns against the Cosspany not acknowiedged o5 debe
DR eme fak demands 37508 . 1148.20) 22685
(4] inchract 1ax dempods ($iles tax ) 15.90 - 1500
(] Indiract taxe demands {Senacs tax) 51501 - {515.91} -

1 iwlOmms of contractors and others 4983456 21008 £13,285.0) 15,819.64
b. Quistanding letier of credit and guarantees £,113.36 . %.10) B.304. 26
. Other monay for which e Company is contingently liabla 6,275.04 . v 5,279.54

) Total . 5513472 170.09 {13,958.21) 51,445 59
ilerest an dnove demarsd wirerever applicable it not ascertatned and hence nat included in the ahove.
Chims Gl ontrictors and pthers achedas demand of Rs, 87138 Lakk raised by Main Dam Division Burla, towards Penalty against water drawd from tirakud reservoly with
referaate to dewand Mo, MDD/I19% did 08.67.2013.In responses 1o sarme OPSC has wraten letter no 1861 dated U2.06,2014, letter ro 1865 dited 20.06.2014, lester no 3021
aated 1122018 w Water Hesourca Departmant of Goverament ef Odisha with a copy 1 Ennrgy Department of Government of Odishy {GOK] for waival of e same citing Lhe
iemsGn of waxai, In response of thw sama, Frincipal Secretary to God Energy Gepanment has firwarted tter 5o 5275 dd 25.06.2014 and lelter ng 5539 datod $11.07.2019 on
wiveal OF the same 10 P2ngipsl sacrelary to Gol wiaster Recource Empartment
T o corwraciors and athass b Cudes Ry, 1516643 Laxn raised by DGPTL amd PSCH sgainst power transmission snd nalinguishmant charges. QPGE has raised ohiecton of &l
shp charges Bofoe AFTEL & CERT and the matter s Ui er subjudice. As the matter 5 undne dizpate und no order received fom the competent athority, the iame i distiesed
wrider contingent iabfity.
Chaiees of contragiony arad others includes Rs. 13285 Lakh raied by Gol W create TWatsr Conservaton fund® by way of one-time tontnbutee @ Ry 15 Cr pre ouGEe of wieter
#iocles 1o the industrivy eng the rmatter was wnder subjudice and distkused under contingent iabikty, The Hen'bie Migh Cours, Odisha vide its Judgement dated 25.03.2621
sassed in WPC 6227 of 2006 helo thlt contribution to Water Conservatton Fund is 3 voluntary comrizution and cannct be characterized as & ‘demand’, of In the narvre of 3
Canigidsicn exaction of sumey i Tha pature of a tax, Hence the amauny has Bgen adiusted scoordingly.
Clarns of cant:araes amd clien nwiudes Ks. 16BIY Laxn raised by Larsen & Toubro itd (LET] for MER construction and the matter was siready fited by LET for arbitvstion and the
Arbivrst Trivucat constifuled wncer (0T 1oles has agraed on the bessts of refaronce
Ouistamdayg telter of cragis ang guarantees inciudes pledge of Tmed deposit of Rs 1,559.98 Lakh ghean to Conara Bank a3 secursty for isswe of performance benk goarantee fur fs
1539200 Lakh w favor of Admunated suthority Minislry of Zoal, Gyl on hehgl of subsiizey Comtegnieey e, Qdistea Conad and Prowier Leg
Uther money lor which the sampuny iscontngentiy bable dncluges Corperate guarsntes of Re. &,475 04 Lakh provided o OCP;,

Loty Lontingent Labiilty dows ot include unrecongiled quancty of 827324 MT of Lozl amounting to fs 1280.25 lakhs claimed Ly BT, a3 supplied during the reporting pecing Dt oot

admiized by e Company,
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Form AOC-1
Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section {3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014)

Statement contalning salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate

companies or joint ventures

Part A Subsidiaries

The company has no subsidiary, therefore Part A relating 10 subsidiaries is not applicable,

Part B Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 {3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate

Companies and Joint Ventures

Name of Joint Ventures ' Odisha Coal and
Power Limited {OCPL)
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2021
2. Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was associated or acquired 21.02.2015
3. Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures heid by ihe company on the year 51%
and
Numbers 19,68,60,000
Amount of Investment in Associates er jdint Yenture {Rs) 196,86,00,000
txtent of Hotding (in percentage) 51% §
4. Description of how tht-‘:.re is significant influence By 5haréh§)idmg
5. Reasan“;hy the associate/joint venture is not consclidated ' Caonsolidated
6. [Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance 190,52,72,585
Sheet {Rs}
7. [Profit or Loss for the year (Rs) — (1.4573.37a]
i. Considered inConsolidation {Rs) {74,32,420)
ii. Net Considered inConsolidation (Rs) {72,40,953)

1 Names of associates or juint ventures which are yol it commence aperations: Nil
1 Names of associates or joint ventures which have beon liguidated or sold during the year: Nil

\ ;/ For and an behalf of the Board

H P / : l;f

; ¥

- l»;,l

P
{M R Mashraj {Pravakar Matignly) EP.K,Mﬁhapatra}
Company Secretary Director (Fingnce} Managing Director
DIN: 017568900 IN: 07800722
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GOVERNMENT O
DEPARTMENT o1y I
N EF S 4

i"-c'_ t Ll {:‘NE F > - D‘ tnd ,-:‘E 1 . "w
Koo~ 1w JEn, Bhubaneswar Date o

R&R-55/2012

5r 5. Pradhan,
Joint Secretary to Govt.

The COHIMTS&EUREI‘-{:UW*SECF&EW to Govt., Industries Department/
Special Secretary to Govt, Water Resources Department/
Chairman-«cum»Managing Director, GRIDCO, Bhubaneswar/
Managing Director, OHPC, Bhubaneswary

EIC{WR), Odisha, Bhubaneswar/

EIC (Elect)-cum-PCET {C)Bhubaneswar,

Sutr- Minutes of the I¥meeting of the committee on formuiation of policy for
utitisation of water in the reservoirs by Industrial units and running Hydro
Eiectric Projects with their optimum capacity under the Chairmanship of
Principal Secretary, Department of Water Resources, Govt™"of Odishg on
03.07.2012 at 1.00P.M, in the Conference Hall of Department of Water
Resources.

Sir, .
Fam directed to send herawith a copy of the minutes of the 1 meeting of
the committee on formulation of policy for utifisation of water in the reservairs by
tndustrial unitd ang running Hydro Electric Projects with their optimum capacity
unider the Chairmanship of ?riﬁcipai-Sec:etary, Department of Water Resources,
Govt. of Odisha on 03.07.2012 at 1.0OP.M. in the Conference Hall of Department
of Water Resaurces for information and necessary action,

You are requested to furnish compliance report of the minutes to this
Bepartment within a fortnight for further action,

Yours fa%thfui%y

; (- 1L FIRTaN:
 Memg g, 0 H /En., Dated_ 7 [

Copy afongwith copy of the minutes of the meeting forwarded to the PS to
Piincipal Secretary to GOVt Water Resources Departmenty Pr. ps to
Cﬁmmissiaﬂer-cum~$ec;fetary o Govt, Energy Dapartment for kind Information
OF Principaj Secretary, WR Deplt.  and CemmE‘i“;Sic}ﬂer»cumG{écretary, Energy

X
- , } ., g{ iyl ) Joint Secr s“e"tﬁé}f

Qeph, . e
) s e ) it _;‘."Je-i".’“"-m ;'GG‘-,A'L Tl
B F) TED S Bon] Joint Seciatr ey Gowl a
58 S s C@( rr\qgf/ig\“ N . ) ‘ £ o

utl B
TEEEET L = 4 T THETE
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under the _Chairmzmship
Water Résc‘}mces, Govt, of

Odishy on dated
in the Conference Hall of Downg.
M»___m____,,,-._..m—-—»-»m_wm"““— e e m«w;“——"'“—._"“—.—‘-w«__m--

w—.,__h_._‘__h“-
Mambers Preven: is

at annexure,

A5 per the High Courg Srder datag, 30th pg,
Keorjhar Mavanira an Fa

areh
vide Rotification no 4348

rishag and others yrg S
dated. 28th May 2013 of Dep:
formulate policy on ure,

Optimum yse of the watgy in the Teservoirs, the Govt, shoulg tome
forward with rollcy within @ peripd om today,

e of

of three months fr
not been framed, € betweas the us,

Profeces with the|

H sueh policy hag
Y9 maintain 4 batan

water by tha fndustygs

& period of three monthy
& which syuch Wdustrig) units shafi not be ahowed to grav water
Proper tegistation “shoule be made for controlling  ang -
df’sztributinf; the ware, smong the éndust’n’m Units from the Water TEservoirs, the
Water of wittch is a15q utitised by the 1. ;
diroes

Hydro £ic»‘r:tri::ity‘P?d}‘écti."ﬂ;}i}"ﬁﬁ“ft%ﬁ that, we
that a corpy; should be “reated by iy €YY 01 the Indystries drawing
viter from differany Sources, by making reriodical dredging
a0 removal of pUaniate fegai Provisions sheyld be
mide within thr

shbagg EiL, In 1

ik feapars
2 Monthe ”




;, qootha above it ls observed by Ine tommiites thar the foltowing mandate is 1o ke carried Dt
oy el

by the cammitiea.

"y, 7o frame a policy W0 maintain a balance betwern Intlustry use and hydro electric powier
generation with & view to avoid under ca padty mi!isati’c% of generating units by 30,06.12.

Compute the amount of compensation to be recavered from the industrial units

Py energy Compansation to OHPC befocs 30.06.2012 failing which such industrial units
shall not 62 alfowsrd to drows water,

Broper legiststion should be made for comirslting and distrlbuting water among ndustrlgl
units frofe.the water reservoirs,

Tu make apprepriate legal provisions before 30.06.2012 to creats o carpus-by imgosing a
ey on the industries drawing water from differant reservelrs and weter sourees for ma king
periodical dredging and remaoval of shoals etr,

Weicoming all the members of the camatittes and others present in the meeting gt the cutset,
the Chaleman apprised the members of the Commitiee shout the existencs of such peficy slnce
1992.4% per the water allncatlon policy of Govt. of Odishg, 3992; the guantum of water to be
dlocated to the industrigs has been fixed. As por DoWR the tota! earmarked allocation to
mndustries is 0.35MAeft for utilisation d ueing non moansoon period frem Hiralisd Reservolr, but at
present only 0.I0MACE warer is baing ysed by Industries from Hirakud, Thi ailocation is only
10% of the total water wvailable In the Miralud Reservoir during non-monsson perod. it i3
declded that DUWR will submit a deteled st on wster atlocation to industries o the Energy
Sert. for apprisal to How' bie High Cours.

The folivwing in principle secisions bave been taken i the meeting for recovery of arrear and
Lurrent energy compensation dues. fram industries by GHPE. '

5 ndustriss are depositing water tax and eneigy compensation charges with Water Resource
Dupartment as per the agregment. o is decided that DoWR wit! not transfer the collectad

- BRSIRY cornpeesation to OHPC rather they wili adiust the collected energy compensation

N flam- the mdusries “with the current ang futt;fe of thelr water tax to he payvsbie by

industries. ; Pl . :
\_}%H?C will submit sepsrate Bill to individual Industeics for recovery of arrear and current
energy compensation.
3} The Energy compensation i to be celculated as'per the y;ater sllocation 1o Industries since
- mwemes the calgutartion Is o be based on actuatdrawl by mdustries before 2006 -
47 The Industeies wil tompensate OHPC on actual water drawt before 2606,
31 Chief Engineer, Odisha Water Planning Organisetion {OWPG) In the office the LG, Water
Resaurces will furnish the list of industries drawing water from the reseivolrs with all the

relevant data viz. Date of Agreement, quantlty of water allocated and actual quastity of
for calcuiation of arrear ENrgy

water trawl snd agreement copy 1o Blrecior [0V, OHPC Lig
. rompEnsation gnd current B to Incustries,
6) The detsils of dravd are o be furnlshed by Department of Water Hesources 1o ONPC within

Tdays,




e ey —

/

7y The unit rate of energy witl e Ry, 3.00 /8wh for e year J005.08. which 5 to be ewalated at

| the rate of 10% ver annuwm thareafter,

B DoWR will move 3 peoposal Lo Govt for issuing an executive mstruction for signing of

‘ supgplemeniiny dgreement between OHPC ang Industeies for compensation for logs of

enargy. A clause will be incorporated in the main agreement between DoWR and Industries

so that @ supplémentary agreement betwesn OHPE and Industries can be signed to enable
recovery of such energy compernsation.

HPC to prepare a drafi supplementary agreement within a week which wiff be vetted by

DoWR and Dot, for signing with industries.

10} Energy compensation is to be csirmed from all industries drawing water from the reservoirs
3 iplima Power Channel from the date of their Agreement with DawR,

" L OHPC will raise energy compensation Bilf directly to industries basing o the average head
avaitable at Hirakud and Rengall as these #re fow head power stations with head avaiabla
for generation varlos from Fult Reservoir Levaf (FEL} to Minimum Oraw Down Leval {MDTH)
and for ether power stations 1t will be the rated head as the rated output from generator is
ovafiatie with head from FRL to MDD

12} I case of Hirskud and Rengail the period of eaergy tempensation will be from 17 Nov 1
30" june {porsmionsoon), wheraass for other power stations it will he 12 maonths a vear.

33} At prusent, the minimur water level tn Hirakud Reserveir is maintained at 595 Fi sgainst the
draw down lavel of 550 £ This fv due ro iradeguste peessure fa the end reaches of cany
befow 1L 555 FT, which is nampering irrigation. it is derided that DoWH shall issue necessary
gircdlars letter to OHPC far makntaining minimum BL as 595 Ft OHPC wil] apprise the reviser
Design energy of Hirakad and Chiglima Power House ar infarm accordingly to OERC,

i For maintenance of reservoirs and water bodies a corpus wilf e creater. A Cabinet note i
t be moved by DoWR for creation of annusi maintenance fund by water Resources
dapartment which may escafate at the rate of 108 Jer annum. Fund will be utiised for
dredging of reservoir for regsining lost capacity and maintenance of water bodies. ELC
Water resources wiil caloulate the detaily of annual maintendnce fund requiremeant and
todalities of iniplementation of sueh schemae, .

R @}“m‘?ﬂw {OHEC) rassed the Bsue of nen payment of energy compensation of M/s Rath] Steet

‘ *iﬁiwiﬂg':wc‘:’tﬁr Frorry the Chiplims Power Channel. DOWR will issue notive to M/s Rathi stoel

7

=R

for disconnaction of watar supply.

lﬁj‘ﬂie Issue of peuk generdiion at Salimelz and the reguired storage capacity i the

*_l&ir‘é:ﬁkanda Barrage was discussed. Bt has been observad that swryllkonds Barmge can

- Immndate tee heurs contlivous generation frem Balimels Power House with afl unhs

S Bing ar full capacity, Full load Generation from Balimele Rower House for maose than

"j:féf‘ée bows resulls in spiiage of water o river. % 3 ragitlred {o explore the possibliity of

& %ﬁﬁfﬁasiﬁg the storage capacity of Suruikonda Barrage 50 that o waler ¢an be stored”
Phhoyt discharging water to siver, The Commitioe ask-ediﬂH)mD:: make # cost benefit

i¥slis and then take necessary follow up actian,

Mmittee dacided 1o meet after a fortnight & review the decisions Implemented,

%wﬁg ended with & vote of thanks t the Chairman,

Samama 1 o . i N "IN
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ODISHA HYDRO POWER CORPORATION LTD.,

Ofc 8r. GENERAL MANAGER, HIRAKUD HYDRO ELECTRIC PRQJECT,
POST BOX. NO. 5, BURLA - 768017, DISTRICT: SAMBALPUR {QDISHA), INDIA
PHONE: 0663-2880721(0), 2850785(R), E-Mail: srgmhps_burla@yahoo.coin
CIN : U401010R18955GC003963

No. HHEP(Tech-WK-67/1/Voi-V/ 1730/ u 5»-‘} Date: o 7. ¢4 0

To By REGD, POST WiTH AD
The Managing Director,

Mis OPGC Ltd.,

7th Floor, Fortune Tower,

Chandrasekharpur, Bhubaneswar

Sub:- Energy compensation bill towards drawal of water from Hirakud Reservoir for the
muonth of March-21

Siy,

In accordance with letter No. 6140 did. 31.07 2012 of Jt. Becretary 1o Govt, Depariment of
Energy, Gow. of Odisha and instruction of Director (Operation), OHPC Lid., Bhubaneswar vide letter No,
8736 did. 11.10.2012, the energy compensation bill No. OHPC/HHEPR/EN.COM./MB5{Z020-21 did,
{_ﬂ_(_ﬁi_g_‘)m_ towards drawal of water from Hirakud Reservoir for the month of March-21 is enclosed

herewsth for early payment in shape of account payees muiticily cheque f demand draft drawn in favour of
"Odisha Hydro Power Corporation Lid, HHEP, Buria” payabie at State Bank of india, Buriz Branch,
Burla {Code-2034).

Further, Income Tax Act-1861 LIS 206-C-(1H), 0.76% shall be coliected as TCS continuously on
current monthly bifl including DPS. Hence, you are requesied to submit your self-attested PAN copy 0
this office fgr taking further necessary action.

Yours falihiutly,
Encl:  As above.
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B "”}W Head, HHEP, Buria !
Memo No, J IR e ¥ Date 20 pal 369, AR
Copy alongvath enclosure submitted 1o he Dirsclor (Operation), OHPC Lid., Bhubaneswar /
Director{Finance}, OHPC Lig., Bhoubaneswar for favewr of kind information piease
Enc  As above. REENERE S ey,

it Hoad, HHEP, Burla

Memo bo /784 INE] paer 07 oy R0y

Copy alongwith encloswre forwarded fo the Exacutive Engineer, Main Dam Division, Burla for

information & necsseary action.

Ench  As above B ST S T

I
Uit Hoad, HHEP, Burls 17

OXORSET Finanoe Vang Head, HNHEP Burle
it Cparsd File
Regd, Qffice: Odisha Hydrog Power Corporavion Lid, A CTel: (0674-2542883,2542802,2545526,2542820

(A Govt. of (viishia Undenaking) CFAX: 0674-2542102
Cedisha Jroig Pofice Housing & WeHare Corpribon Boildieg, [E-mailiohpe co@gmail.com 7 mgdidiohpettd.con
Vanivinar Chnnk, Jenpath, Bhobaneswoe-27 s Website www.ohpoitd com
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ODISHA HYDRO POWER CORPORATION LTD.

OFFICE OF THE Sr. GENERAL MANAGER, HIRAKUD HYDRQ FLECTRIC PROJECT

POST BOX. NO. 3, BURLA - 768017, SAMBALPUR (ODNSHA), INRIA

PHONE;: 0663-2430197(0), 2430741(R), FAX: 0663 2430712

EMail . srgmhps_burla@yahoo.colin
CIN : U404 D10OR18955GC003963

EMERGY COMPENSATION INVOICE

PROVISIONAL BiLL FOR THE MONTH OF MARGCH-2021

GETIN: 21AAACO2576P1Z9
PAN No.; AAACOZETEP

ED STATEMENT VIDE DOWR LR, NO. 1328 DTD. 29.01,2015 AND Li%. NO. 5852 DTD. 30.06,2014
4PC CO LR. NO. 1373 dtd 19,02.2615, 1406 DT, 23.02.2015 & 4594 did. 04.05.2018

"Bl N,
Date:

OHPC/HHEPIEN, COM.N6512020-21

O 0N B d

Date of ist Drawal:

Prior to the year 1499

i
!
|

i J——

Cupiabive unprerd TOUS sinee Saptomber.

CNFLL
£l

P
L

HHEP, Birins

Add TCS @ 0.78% due 1o non-availabiiily of PAN

(LHS 20801 of income Tex Ao-1981H)

St DAMBALPLY

i l-'ﬁt'l ‘\‘}m:\

GRAND TOYAL in Rs. 16,03,28,388.34

€,641.38

f
i

P
Tt

Total in Rs.

AGd DPS

GRC- 1 H] of

7 say 16,03,29,358.00

Firares Wing Head
HHEP, Burla

¥ THIF

§,76,18,956.17 -

9,25,18,560.72

{Rupees sixteen crore three lakhs twenty nine thousand three nundred & fifty nine) only

tate l\l

Unit Head
HMEP Burla

3 "Gy of waler [AV. Head Ganeration luss Energy Cumulative wapaid | DPS @ 2% per
K] H akocatad n | in Meter pes day (RWH) Comipensation amount for month a5 Der
5 2o Cumers e = chargs to be cafcutation of DPS | clause No. 1ot
2 -+ & g * @ recovared (RS} @ 2% p% pur clause Exazcutive
= Z¢ g F a z Ne. 11 of Execulive| Inslryction did.
H Z e X0y s ] (F8TxCxDXE « TTTEYHLY ] Insteuction did, 01.10.13
£ g 0.30483 5} 04.15.13
3
A | o TVECF 3 v . VR K L
Badance Ferward upto Feb-21 6,67,27,797.37 V6,67,27,797.37 | 9,11,73,995.60
1477 F 241 2270414700 | 31 112 85178 8.B5517.4D G370 13,34 BES G
i

$,25,18,560.72
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RESOLUTION

GOVERNMENT OF ODISHA.
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

No. \\0\’\ MR, Bhubaneswar, dated )&;(( l [_3/

Irr.--W8-09/2015

Sub: - Constitution, Administration and Utilization of Water Conservation Fund {WCF).

The State Cabinet approved the proposal for creation of “Water Conservation Fund (WCF)" in
their 37% meeting held on 05.08.2013 on the recommendation of the Water Resources Board. it has
been decided that a corpus fund will be created by way of receipt of one time contribution @ ¥2.50
crore per cusec of water allocated fo the industries which will be ufilized for construction of different
water conservation projects. The contribution will be made on the basis of drawal of waler.and
industries drawing 1 cusec of water or more will have to contribute to the corpus fund. The modalities of
creation, administration and utilization of WCF have been formulated by Water Resources Department
in consultation with the Finance Department and the Accountant General (A&E), Odisha.

These guidelines are now issued for constilution, administration and utilization of Water
Conservation Fund;

GUIDELINES FOR CONSTITUTION, ADMINISTRATION AND
UTILIZATION OF WATER CONSERVAT|ON FUND (WCF)

Introduction:
Water Is a prime natural resource, a basic human need and a precious natural assef, Growth

process and expansion of economic activities inevitably lead to increasing demands for water for
diverse purposes such as domestic, industrial, agricultural, hydropower and thermal power elc. The
rivers in Odisha are seasonal. 80% of the annual rainfall occurs during the monsoon. It is therefore

imperative to conserve monsoon water for use during non-monsoon periods.

Due to rapid industrialization, the demand of water has been substantially increased and there
is conflict among various stakeholders very often. The live storage capacity of a reservoir is mainly
utilized by the industries in the non-monsoon period i.e. between October to June every year. Hence,
the industries may be involved to take the social responsibilities for water conservation by contributing
towards a corpus fund named as Water Conservation Fund (WCF}. The State Water Resources Board
in its 14% Meeting held on 08.12.2011 agreed to the proposal for creation of WCF to be administered by
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Water Resources Department. The Cabinet in its 37t meeting held 05.08.13 has approved that a WCF
shall be creafed by the contribution of one time deposit of 2.5 Crore / Cusec of water allocated fo the

industries.
2. OBJECTIVE:

The objective of creation of WCF is to construct different water conservation projects such as
Medium Irrigation Projects, Minor Irigation Projects, Dams, Barrages, Weirs, Bridge-cum-Barrages,
Check-Dams etc. in the upstream areas for conservation of water fo be used during lean season for
agriculture and various other purposes. These structural interventions will also recharge ground water

extensively.

3. CONSTITUTION OF WCF:

3.1, The contribution received from the industries towards WCF (WCF is termed as fund heré-in-
after) shall be shown as Govemmei;t receipt and deposited under the Major Head of Account
“0701-Medium _Imigation __Projects-80-General-800-Other Receints-0087-Miscellaneous
Receipts-02230-One fime contribution towards Water Conservation Fund®.

3.2, The amount so deposited in Government account shall be transferred to the Fund Account

’8449-Other Deposits-00-120-Miscellaneous Deposits-9618-Deposit _Account  of Water
Conservation Fund-81325-Deposits-" by making budget provision of equal amount under the

Head of Account “2701- Medium Irrigation-80-General-797-TRANSFER TO/FROM A RESERVE
FUNDS/DEPQSIT ACCOUNTS-9619-Transfer to Waler Conservation Fund/Deposit Accounts-
49010-Inter Account Transfer.

3.3. The actual expenditure for the purpose as mentioned wil be debited to the pmgrai’nme Minor
Head under the functional Major Head in Revenue Section or Capital Section depending upon
the nature of expenditure. Amount financed from the WCF in these case will be shown as
deduct entry under the *Minor head ‘902-deduct amount met from Water Conservatior Fund’
under the functional Major/Sub-Major Head where under the actual expenditure stands debited
and Budget provision may be made accordingly.

4. ADMINISTRATION OF WATER CONSERVATION FUND:

4.1 Deposit of Fund:

j. The industries drawing more than or equal to one c_usec'of water will deposil one time
contribution @ 2.50 crore per cusec of water allocated to them at the time of drawal of
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4.2

agreement for new proposals or al the time of renewal of agreement or within three months of
nolification by Water Resources Department.

Industries which are drawing less than one cusec of water will have to deposit their one-time
contribution if they exceed the threshold of drawal of one cusec of water during any part of the
financial year. Similarly, industries who have already deposited the one time conlribution for a
certain allocation of Water will have to pay higher contribution proportionale lo the excess
drawal made by them in a particular year.

The Executive Engineer (EE) concerned will countersign the application for deposit by the
industries and keep the Superintending Engineer, Chief Engineer / Chief Engineer & Basin
Manager / Chief Construction Engineer, Chief Engineer, Water Services and Water Resources
Department informed about the process. The calculation sheet for the amount fo be deposited
is also to be enclosed and countersigned by the Executive Engineer.

The industry(s) will deposit the contribution amount info the Govt. account under Major Head
0701-Medium irrigation electronically through the Treasury Portal of Govt. of Odisha which will
be accounted for by the Cyber Treasury, Bhubaneswar.

After depositing the fund the industry will submit the copy of deposit receipt to the Executive
Engineer and the Executive Engineer will intimate the same to all concerned as above.

Release of Fund:
Funds provided in the Budget under the functional Major Head will be released o the
concemned Controlling Officers through iOTMS for expenditure which will not exceed the actual

amount available in the fund at any point of time.
The Controlling Officers will distibute the allotment in favour of the concemed divisions as per

existing procedure.

UTILIZATION OF WATER CONSERVATION FUND:

Selection of Profects

Selection of projects will be made by a Technical Committee under the Chairmanship of
Engineer-in-Chief, Water Resources with Enginger-in-Chief, Planning & Designs as vice-
Chairman and Chief Engineer, Project Planning Formulation & Investigation, Chief Engineer,
Minor Irrigation, Chief Engineer, OWPO, Chief Engineer, Water Services and Chief Engineer,
Designs as mefnber (s). Director, Monitoring & Evaluation, Office of Engineer-in-Chief, Water

Resources will be the member convener. Prospective proposals prepared following standard




i,

vi.

vil.

5.2

5.3

procedures will be submitted by the concemed Chief Engineers / Chief Engineer &Basin
Managers / Chief Construction Engineers for consideration of the Committee.

New and ongoing water conservation Projects such as Méc_iium Irigation Projects, Minor
Irvigation Projects, Check Dams, Barrages, Weirs, Bridge-cum-Barrages etc. in the upsiream
areas will be considered for funding out of this fund.

Only the projects cleared by the State Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) will be considered
by the Technical Committee.

The project proposals will have two parts. Pre Projecl activities including Survey &
Investigation, Land Acquisition elc. and other statutory clearances including base-line studies
will be Part| of the Project and construction proper will be part-li of the Project. One detailed
implementation schedule showing programme for utilization of the funds will be part of the
Project Report, both for Pari-l and I,

The projects will have a maximum completion period of three years, one year for pre project
activities and two years for conslruction proper. _

Select iist of projects will be submitted fo Government in Water Resources Depariment for
approval. Upon approval, the projects will be efigible for funding under WCF.

Administrative approval to these projects wilt be accorded by competent authority.

Fund Utilization

The fund will be utilized for approved acfivities following approved procurement programme.
Controling Officers will submit Statement of Expenditure (SOES) in respect of expendifure
incured out of the WCF during a financial year and forward to the Chief Engineer, Waler
Services by 15% April of next financial year. They are also required to obtain Audit Certificate
trom the D.A.G., Odisha and submit it to the Chief Engineer, Water Services by 30t Sepiember
under intimation fo Govt. in Water Resources Depariment.

The Chief Engineer, Water Services will compile the SOEs and submit the same to Govt. in

Water Resources Department.
Implementation Arrangement:

The Projects will be implemented following the standard extant procedures of implementation
by the existing institutional set up of Water Resources Depariment. If required, new field units
will be created newly and / or through re-deployment. The posts so created will be co-terminus

with the project.
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54  Maintenance of the profect:

Since the projects are to be taken up on a tum-key basis, the maintenance clause is inbuilt for
the initial years (upto a period of five years), thereafler, the O&M expenditure will be funded out

of State Budget like other projects since it will eam revenue after completion.

6. MONITORING AND EVALUATION:

Monitoring and Evaluation of the Ptojects wilt be done as per the standard arfangement-of the

Department.

7. ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING PROCEDURE :

i. Maintenance of the Fund: Engineering-in-Chief, Waler Resources will be the Administrator of the

Fund and he will cause proper maintenance of the account records of the Fund.

ii. Records fo be maintained for the Fund: Maintenance of records pertaining to receipt of conlribution,
transfer of contribution fo the fund, total cost of the projects approved for financing from the Fund efc.,
transfer from the fund fo meet the expenditure for approved projects and submission of monthly stafus
report to the Government in Water Resources Department shall be the responsibility of the
administrator. The Chief Engineer, Water Services and FA & CAO of the Office of the EIC, Water
Resources will assist the Administrator of the fund in this behalf,

fii. Procedure for operation of the Fund

a) Sanction order for transfer fo the Fund: On receipt of the contribution from the industrial
units, Water Resources Department will issue sanction orders for transfer of fund from
Major Head — 2701 — Medium Irrigation Project to the Major Head — 8449 — Other Deposils.

h) Sanction to meet the expendiure on Projects from the Fund: The Water Resourcas
Department will issue sanction orders, at the close of the Financial Year, fo meet the
expenditure from the fund by debiting the Major Head — 8449 — Other Deposifs witf contra
deduct debit to the Minor Head 902" under functional Major Head where the actual
expenditure is made. On receipt of the sanction order adjustment will be carried out in the
books of Accountant General before close of March {Supplementary) Accounts of the
Financial Year. |

iv. Compilation and - reconciliation of the Fund Accounf: The administrator will cause the

compilation of the fund account and reconcile all the transactions under the same at the end of the

each Financial Year, within two calendar months of the stucceeding year.
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v. Investment, if any, of the balances in the Fuind: The corpus of the fund is to be maintained in the
Public Account of the State Government as a deposit nof bearing interest. The balances in the fund wilf
form a part of the cash balance of the State Government ' '

vi. Savings, Interpretation, Relaxation to remove difficulties and hardships: Save as otherwise
provided in the preceding paragraphs, Govemment in Water Resources Department shall have the final
authority to clarify doubts relating to inferpretation of any term and / or resolve any dispute relating to
the operalion of the Fund. Government in Water Resources Department may relax these guidelines in
case there are difficulties or fhardships encountered in the process of implementation / operation.

vii. Arrangement for Audit: The accounts refating to the corpus of the fund and records maintained for
the purpose will be subject to audit by Comptroller & Auditor General of India and the intamal audit
wing of Water Resources and Finance Departments.

8.~ COMPLETION REPORT:

The completion report of the projects will be fumished by the field units within three months of
completion indicating achievements made vis-3-vis initial programme and change in socio-
econormic indicators as per base fine study report.

ORDER
Ordered thal the resolution be published in the next issue of the Odisha Gazettee.

By Order of the Governor

ejes(2®
Principal Secretary to Government




memo No.___| 1O 4~ mri \‘&[f)fj/
Copy forwarded 1o Director of Stationaries, Printing & Publication, Odisha, Cuttack for

information and immediate necessary action. He is requested to publish the above Resolution in an
exlra ordinary issue of Gazettee and to supply 100 copies of the printed Resolution to this Department.

Vgt

e e
F.A-cum-Joint Secretary to Govemment

MemoNo__ 116 1A, IWRDLJ 315“_)/ _

Copy forwarded to all Departments of Govemment / All Heads of Departments/All Collectors for
information and immediate necessary action.

oy
F.A-cum-Joint Secretary to Govemment

MemoNo__{10 1Y - mro (Laff}Lf

Copy forwarded to Accountant General, Odisha, Bhubaneswar/DAG, Odisha, Puri /Finance
Department / M.D., OLIC Ltd., Bhubaneswar / EIC, Water Resources, Bhubaneswar / EIC, P&D, Secha
Sadan, Bhubaneswar / Chief Engineer, Minor Imigation, Bhubaneswar / All CE & BM and all Chief
Conslruction Engineers / Additional Director, CAD for information and immediate necessary action.

) F.A-cum-Joint Sa:c%ﬁ%ﬂéovemment
Memoo__ L1 mroy 1o~

Copy forwarded to the PS to Principal Secretary to Hon'ble Chief Minister, Odisha,
Bhubaneswar for information of Principal Secretary fo Hon'ble Chief Minister.
e

F.A-cum-Joint Secretary to Govemment

Memo No. HO,H? /R Dt ‘MJﬁ)]f
Copy forwarded fo the OSD to Chief Secretary, Odisha/P.S. to DC-cum-ACS, Odisha,

Bhubaneswar/P.S. to Special Secretary to Government, P&C Department for information and
immediate necessary action,
s{2815

- F.A-cum-Joint Secretary o Govemment
Memono. 1O mrot i=iuiied
Copy forwarded to all Sections of Department of Water Resources/Guard File/50 spare copies,

Gfilkats
F.A-cum-Joint Secretary to Government
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The Odisha Gazette

EXTRAORDINARY
PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 1545, CUTTACK, SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2015/ KARTIKA 16, 1937

[No.2401 1-Irr—-WB-9/2015/WR.)

WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
RESOLUTION
The 3rd November, 2015
Subject : Instaliment facilities for the Water Conservation Fund (WCF)
Water is a prime natural resource, a basic human need and a precious natural asset.

Due to rapid Industrialization, the demand of water has been substantially increased and

there is conflict among various stakenolders very often. The live storage capacity of a
reservoir is mainly utilized by the Industries in the non-monsoon period i.e. between
Oclober to June every year. Hence, the Industries may be involved fo take the social
responsibilities” for water conservation by contributing towards a corpus fund named as
Water Gonservation Fund (WGCF).

The Guidelines regarding constitution, administration and utilization of WCF has
been laid down vide DoWR Resolution No.11011, dated the 18th May, 2015 which
stipulates one time contribution of WCF by the Industries.

On the verge of implementation of the scheme, some Industries individuaily as well
as through their Association have represented for waiver/deferment of the WCF because
they expressed financial hardship due to Industrial slowdown.

Taking inio consideration, the representations made by various Industries and their
Associations and considering their financial hardship, Government have approved that the
industries shall contribute @ ¥ 2.5 crores/ cusec of water allocated to the Industries
drawing more than or equal to 1 cusec of water in 5 equal annual instaliments in coming 5
years. The Industries shall enter into an agreement for the purpose of drawal of water
each year before which contribution towards Water Conservation Fund (WCF) shall be
paid. Such deposit will be made at the time of drawal of agreement for new Industries and
for the existing Industries at the time of renewal of agreement or within three months of

issue of the date of Notification by Department of Water Resources whichever is-
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Such contribution towards Water Conservation Fund (WCF) shall be made from beginning
with the current financial year. No interest shall be charged on these five installments.
However, any default in payment of the annual installments in time shall attract penalty
and interest as per Odisha lrrigation (Amendment) Rules, 2010,

The expenditure on projects identified to be funded out of Water Conservation
Fund is to be limited to the extent of amount available in the Fund and the execution of
the Projects are to be sequenced accordingly.

The Government in Department of Water Resources Resolution No.11011/ WR.,
dated the 18th May, 2015 stands modified accordingly.

Any clarification regarding implementation of contribution to Water Conservation
Fund shall be issued by Government in Department of Water Resources.

This Resolution shall come into force from its date of issue.

ORDER

Ordered that the Resolution be published in the nextissue of the Odisha Gazette.

By Order of the Governor

P.K. JENA
Principal Secretary to Government

Printed and published by the Director, Printing, Stationery and Publication, Odisha, Cuttack-10
) Ex. Gaz. 1039-173+100
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